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CHAIR PONTANILLA:
. (gavel). . . Good morning everybody. The Budget and
Finance Committee Meeting for March 31 st , 2010 is now in session. The time is
9:04. Chair would like to recognize the Members that are here this morning. We
have Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Good morning, Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Good morning.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. Member Kaho' ohalahala.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Morning.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Morning. Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Morning.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Morning. Member Mateo.
VICE-CHAIR MA1EO: Good morning.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. Excused at this time are Members Johnson,
Medeiros, and Mr. Victorino. Members, before we start, I hope every. . .every
one of you had an enjoyable . .(laughter). . . night; I think we needed the rest
. (laughter). . .
COUNCILMEMBER

: .(laughter). . .

CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . you know, after last week and, you know, coming back
from Molokai. So. . .at this time, I want to introduce the Staff that always support
this Committee. We do have our Legislative Analysts, Gayle Revels and Scott
Kaneshina; as well as our Committee Secretary, Yvette Bouthillier. At this time,
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the Chair would like to recognize the personnel from the Administration. We do
have our Budget Director, Mr. Fred Pablo.
MR. PABLO: Good morning
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. And we do have members of the Police
Department, led by our Chief, Gary Yabuta; our Deputy Chief, Clayton Tom; and
their Business Administrator, Greg Takahashi. Members, we do have several
people that have signed up for public testimony. But before we get into public
testimony, if everyone in the gallery, as well as ourselves, if we could put our cell
phones to the silent mode or if you could turn it off?
NOTE: Pause.

ITEM NO. 1: PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2011 FOR THE
COUNTY OF MAUI (CC 10-27)
CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . Thank you. This morning, we do have two people that
signed up for public testimony prior to the meeting. The ground rules for public
testimony will be each person will be given three minutes to provide public
testimony with one minute to conclude. Then if you come up or when you come
up to the lectern, and if you can provide us your name and the organization that
you represent, the Chair would appreciate that. The first person to sign up for
public testimony is Daniel Kanahele.
NOTE: Pause while Mr. Kanahele approached the podium.

.BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.. .
MR. KANAHELE: . . . Good morning, hardworking Members of the Budget and
Finance Committee. My name is Daniel Kanahele. I'm here testifying as an
individual this morning. I would also like to say that I'm a big fan of the Police
Department-COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yea.
MR. KANAHELE: --and I hope you can support their budgetary needs for Fiscal Year
2011. I'm here to talk about the tsunami. I'm not talking about the tsunami that
was caused by the earthquake in Chile last month, but I'm talking about the
tsunami of foreclosures that are hitting the State of Hawaii. You know, according
to recent articles in the newspaper, Hawaii ranks 11 th in foreclosures per capita in
the nation. The County of Maui is or rapidly becoming the foreclosure capital of
Hawaii with 25 percent of all foreclosures Statewide occurring here in Maui
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County. Now why should this concern you? It should concern you because the
tsunami of foreclosures is eroding your, your tax base. How so? When a
property is foreclosed upon, no property taxes are paid on that property until it's
resold. Also foreclosures and short sales result in reduced property values which
also erode the County's tax base. How many foreclosures have occurred in the
County in Fiscal Year 2010? How many foreclosures are projected to occur here
in 2011? How are those foreclosures going to affect your tax base in the coming
year? How is it affecting the tax base in this year, and is this all being factored
into your budget for the upcoming year?
. . . Now why are there so many foreclosures? One reason is because of the poor
economy. A second reason is because of HRS 667, the State non-judicial
foreclosure laws which were passed by the State Legislator in 1990. And this law
heavily favors the lender leaving very little protection and rights for the borrower.
It's very easy to foreclose on a property if you don't have to go through the court
system, and we're one of the few states in the nation that have this law in the
books. To foreclose on a property, you simply have to file an affidavit with the
court, send out a few notices, put a posting in the newspaper, bada bing, bada
bang, 30 days later your home is auctioned off. So now how can you. . .protect
our homeowners in our County, protect your constituents from losing your home?
Well, one thing you can do is educate yourself about the non-judicial foreclosure
law. Tonight on Akaku, March 31 st, 2010, at 8:30, there's gonna be a re-airing-MS. REVELS: Three minutes.
MR. KANAHELE: --of Maui Unite. . .with Elle Cochran, and the topic of discussion is
this non-judicial foreclosure law. I would also encourage you to encourage our
State Legislature, Roz. . .County, Maui Legislatures [sic], rather--Roz Baker,
Kalani English, so on and so forth, to repeal HRS 667 because it's hurting our
people. HRS 667, it's hurting our people, it's hurting our County.

. . . Thank you very much for your time.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, questions for the testifier? Seeing none,
thank you, again. Next testifier is Terryl Vend.
NOTE: Pause

MS. VENCL: . . . Aloha, Mr. Chairman and Council Members. I'm here today not about
marketing, but try, maybe took this opportunity to share with you a little bit of
what we do that's outside of marketing that often people don't recognize. And
the reason I'm here today is to actually publicly thank the Police Department, and
I should've also come up yesterday on the Fire Department. . .to thank them for
-4-
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their partnership. The Administration and the Fire Department and the Police
Department and the airport DOT are all great partners of the Visitors Bureau and
the Hotel Association. We partner with these peoples and we go through
drills. . .probably six, seven, eight times a year on different types of disaster
scenarios. In addition to that, particular to the Police Department, they assist our
visitors with unfortunate experiences. They work directly with our office when
they, when they receive a call about a visitor. If there's something that we can do
to assist, oftentimes, it might just be changing their reservations, but we have the
contacts to do that. And what happens is they turn an unfortunate experience into
an experience where people have shown care and aloha--and that's who we are.
And I just wanted to take the opportunity to thank you publicly for the service that
you provide to the Visitors Bureau as well as, of course, our residents. Mahalo.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Terry!. Members, questions for the testifier?
. . . Seeing none, thank you very much. Terryl was the last person to sign up for
public testimony. Is there anyone out in the audience that would like to provide
public testimony at this time?
. . . Seeing none, Members, if there's no objections, the Chair would like to close
public testimony.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No objections.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY.. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members, today we have the privilege of reviewing the Fiscal
Year 2011 Budget with the Department of Police. At this time, the Chair would
like to recognize Mr. Pablo, if you have any comments to make?
MR. PABLO: Thank you, Chair. Just a couple comments. The, the Police Department
is funded entirely out of the General Fund. They have four programs: the
Administration, Investigative Services, Uniform Patrol Services, and Technical
and Support Services. They will also be covering two CIPs today. One is a
Countywide facilities, and the other is the Kihei Police Station. Chief Yabuta and
his staff will be able to answer any of your questions. Thank you.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Director. At this time, the Chair would like to also
recognize our First Deputy Corporation Counsel, Ms. Traci Fujita Villarosa.
Good morning.

-5-
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. . . Again, joining the Committee today is Chief, Gary Yabuta. Chief is
accompanied by several of his Department personnel. Chief, if you would
provide the Committee with a general overview regarding your budget proposal?
MR. YABUTA: . . . Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Morning.
MR. YABUTA: Council, before I begin, we introduced some amendments to the
performance measures that are listed in the budget proposal. I apologize for
having figures here that were inaccurate. We don't know how that happened, but
on your table should be the amendments with the correct performance measures.
And we'll make sure we get that for the eventual final print of the Budget for
Fiscal Year 2011. What you have before you also is a very. . .lean budget. It's in
cooperation with the Budget Director. We know the economic times that we face,
and we have just adjusted as much as we could, and we're here to explain it to
you. For Fiscal Year 2011, our request is $44,507,565. Our current Budget,
Fiscal Year 2010, is $44,206,210. So we're asking for $301,355 more. Now why
are we asking for more? Because our sworn officers, our 368 sworn positions are
in their final year of a four-year collective bargaining contract in which they're
entitled to--for this fiscal, upcoming fiscal year--is a 6 percent across the board
raise. And for about a third of the sworn personnel, they'll be receiving a
4 percent step movement. So for our 368 sworn positions, that came out to about
$1.6 million. Later on in your budget we'll be talking about partially funded
positions and frozen positions. But the, the adjustment with the partially funded
positions brings it down to about $900,000, as an increase as resulting from the
collective bargaining raises. As I mentioned just a little while ago for this
particular budget proposal, we are proposing to freeze 47 sworn positions for six
months. We are also proposing to freeze seven civilian positions for the entire
Fiscal Year 2011. We believe this will be a $1.8 million reduction.
. . . In all, we're asking for $35,608,518 in salaries for Fiscal Year 2011, and this
is in comparison to $35,290,163 for our current fiscal year, 2010. Our overtime
budget proposal is 4.9 million, which is flat from Fiscal Year 2010. Now this is a
little bit unrealistic because we're dealing with a 6 percent raise for all sworn and
an additional 4 percent raise from, resulting from a step movement for a third of
our officers. So their overtime rates are gonna go up, and our current overtime
rate as of this fiscal year, will be at, will be over, exceeding our overtime budget.
We expect to conclude the fiscal year at about 5.2 million. We're doing the best
we can on that, and I know you're gonna be querying about our overtime. But
that is our overtime budget request, 4.9 million for the upcoming fiscal year
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which is the same for this previous, this present fiscal budget. Our Operations
Budget is flat, so Fiscal Year 2011 and Fiscal Year 2010, we're asking for
$7,000,968.47, excuse me, $7,968,047. Our Equipment Budget for Fiscal Year
2011, we're asking or $931,000. In Fiscal Year 2010, we asked for $948,000.
This includes 18 patrol vehicles at $47,000 a piece, 20 Tasers at $1,000 a piece,
70 ballistic vests at $500 a piece, and one colposcope at $15,000. A colposcope is
a sexual assault investigation tool located at the hospital. It's where a physician
uses this instrument to validate trauma to the cervix, the vagina area of a sexual
assault victim. Currently, we have, the tool that we use, is over 15 years old. It
was donated by Dr. Kepler. From what I understand, it's being held together by
duct tape. It uses film rather than today's technology of digital photography. So
that's something that we, we put in our budget, our Equipment Budget.
Furloughs also included in our, our Fiscal Year 2011 Budget packet. Our
furloughs for all HGEA, UPW employees, excluded civilians, the Chief and the
Deputy--and this is a $271,600 savings. What this breaks down to is about
$34,000 for Administration, $36,000 for Investigative Services, $44,000 for
Uniform Services, and $157,000 for Support Services. Now out of this furlough
program, we're looking at $75,300 for Communication staff. And this is going to
be the biggest impact with the furlough program because our dispatchers, our
Communication section, to take them out of the, the program. . sesulting from a
furlough would definitely impact our ability to respond to 911 calls and calls for
service.
. . . And, that, you have our budget, and I'm available for any questions. Thank
you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chief Yabuta, for that thorough overview. Uh . . .
. . . very good. Member Molina, you have any questions regarding what
Chief Yabuta just provided to us?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Chairman. Just for a reference point,
we're going be starting with the Administration program in our Program Budget?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes, but do you have any questions -COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: To start-CHAIR PONTANILLA: --regarding Chief Yabuta's opening remarks?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: The Chiefs opening remarks? No, just basically a
quick, quick comment. . .and I wanted to thank the Chief for being here as well as
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Chief Tom and Mr. Takahashi. And, and, you know, we have been scrutinizing
the departments with regards to premium pay but, of course, your challenges are
quite different from other departments. The Police Department, you have to
respond to everything, not only fires, but all of the other things that you've
mentioned. So I think you know we have to look at your, your premium pay quite
differently from that of other departments because you have so much more to
respond to. So but I, I wanna thank you for being quite conscientious of that as
well in these very difficult times that we're going through economically for the
County. No, no additional questions on the Chief's opening remarks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Baisa -COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --comments on the Chief's overview?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes, good morning, Chair. Before I make my comments,
if they, you'd indulge me for a moment, I'd just like to call attention. Today's a
very special day in our country. Today is the birthday of Cesar Chavez, and it's
appropriate that we're here discussing labor issues today. 'Cause he was a great
leader of the United Farm Workers and the inventor of the slogan that became
popular during Mr. Obama's campaign, "Yes we can"--only he said it in Spanish,
"Si, se puede, yes we can". I wanted to ask you, Chief, and thank you very much
for your overview. You mentioned that you were freezing 47 positions and, for
six months. And I'm kind of wondering is that all of the positions you have
available or are there more? Will you be filling some or is this all of what you
have open?
MR. YABUTA: That's all we're, we're asking for to freeze. These are positions that we
would want to fill. . .upon completion of the, of the freezing. Our current budget,
I believe we froze 25 positions and, you know, we're facing with a $56 million
deficit, plus the TAT's in question, so we know we had to increase the amount of
partially unfunded positions. So this is what we work to, negotiated with the, the
Budget Director.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay. How are we gonna function with these guys
frozen? Does this mean there'll be a lot more overtime? I mean are we gonna
save money or is this gonna be, you know, out of one pocket and into another
`cause when you don't have enough people, how do you do the job?
MR. YABUTA: Well, we're in pretty good...I believe we're in pretty good shape as far
as staffing goes. We're, we're at the highest we've ever been. Right now, we
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have about 300 and. . .almost 340 officers out of 368 allotted. But out of those,
50 are still in training. . .and gradually they'll be filtered back into, into the
working force. But. . .and that's why we're just asking for six months. . .a sixmonth freeze because come December 31 st we'll be in a position to have more
staffing and, and hiring and so forth.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay, thank you. I see your challenge ahead of you.
Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Member Baisa. Member Kaho'ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: . . . Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Okay. Chief, can you clarify again once
more on your collective bargaining, your increases? You mentioned earlier that
you would, in some of those. . .positions that the step increases by 4 percent and
there's one at 6 percent. Can you clarify that one more time?
MR. YABUTA: Sure. Four years ago, SHOPO, the negotiating union for the
officers. . formulated and received a four-year contract -COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Which is ending?
MR. YABUTA: --which is ending this fiscal year, this would the final fiscal year. And
what they did is they accomplished a 6 percent raise for each year and also a
longevity step movement for those that had 25 years or more service which is
about a 4 percent movement, and a continuance of a step movement for officers, I
believe it's in increments of every three years would get an additional step
movement.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So you'll be renegotiating your
contracts then?
MR. YABUTA: That's right. This is the final, the Fiscal Year 2011, will be the final
year of the, their collective bargaining agreement, and we'll probably be
negotiating this year.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: And you anticipate some of those
increases or, or not in that . . . (inaudible).. .
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MR. YABUTA: I, looking ahead, I don't think we're, I don't believe that the, any union
in the State of Hawaii is in a position to negotiate for our, for any raises at this
time.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And then in our previous
discussions yesterday with the Fire Department, we talked about the furlough, and
I, I guess, you're outside of the, the furloughs, depending on your bargaining
units, but SHOPO was identified as having a separate agreement concerning
furlough?
MR. YABUTA: SHOPO wasn't included in the furlough -COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: It's not included -MR. YABUTA: --plan.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: --because you're finishing up your four,
four years. So you're not affected by that at this time?
MR. YABUTA: That's, that's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. That's all I have, Chair, for right
now.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Nishiki 9
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Good morning.
MR. YABUTA: Morning.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Um. . .Mr. Chairman, I, I -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --I kind of wanna ask him about, because I was looking
at some of the performance measures here. And I was just curious whether in this
coming year--Members, if you look at the Chief's. . .performance measure
numbers that he's changed. And you look under moving citations, you look under
parking citations, you look under seatbelt citations, you look under. . .speeding
citations.
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. . . I see where you're projecting to increase those numbers. Is it because the
Police Department is going to take a more aggressive direction into pursuing
these types of . .violations?
MR. YABUTA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay.
MR. YABUTA: And that's because we have confidence that'll, we have a better, a
larger staff, especially in the Uniform Services Bureau-COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay.
MR. YABUTA: --because of the hiring process that we're undergoing right now.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And I'm trying to tie this into. . .now you've got more
positions filled along with collective bargaining where you're paying your people
more. Obviously, as the Fire Department who also received an increase in pay,
their justification was we're getting more pay now so our overtime will increase
also. My question is now that you've got more people in these positions, why
would your overtime stay the same or possibly increase?
MR. YABUTA: What. . .hopefully, and, and I, I feel very confident when you have a
fuller staff your overtime rate is gonna drop. You're absolutely ...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. And, and so-MR. YABUTA: That's the whole purpose. That's one of the goals that we want to fill
our positions--is that with, with a full staff you don't have to call back officers to
meet the minimum staffing for that particular shift. That's the whole purpose,
that's the whole goal of, of trying to have a full staff, and that's why we have to
hire aggressively and be, be thorough during the, during the hiring process as
well. But overtime and pay rates have nothing to do with our goals as far as
traffic enforcement. These are things that we have to do as officers.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Now when you look at. . .the economy and what has
occurred in documented reports, I look at documented reports. 2009, you had, the
actual was 51,000; 2010, you were projecting 50,600. Does the economy have
any effect on what is occurring out there in regards to reports? Meaning, I don't
know what that means, so I guess explain to me what documented reports are.
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MR. YABUTA: Probably more accurate of what, of what, of how the police serves the
public is recorded in calls for services, and that's part of the Support Services
Bureau. But if you look at calls for services or even documented reports--and not
just in. . .Maui County, but Statewide and, and probably nationwide--there has
been a less, a drop. And I wouldn't say it's a, it's a large drop or a highly
significant drop in calls for service. . .we've noticed that in Maui County. We
don't know why it's happening and we can't really rely on this to happen long
term, but we also noticed that there's been a stable. . .calls for service throughout
the whole County as far as Kihei and Lahaina and Hana, Molokai. If anything,
there's been a. . .maybe a slight drop in calls for service for all our, our districts.
As far as raise in crime as resulting from the economy, we're watching very
carefully on that, too. We haven't seen any fluctuation, nothing that I want to
mention publicly. But I, I think people are, are coming together during times of a
crisis, but there might be some long-term problems as well. Certainly, we want to
look at domestic violence that could occur resulting from dysfunctional families,
resulting from the poor economy. But these are things that we have to
continuously monitor. We know that these are desperate times; we know that the
people are jobless. We haven't seen a significant increase in thefts or burglaries
or, or crimes of violence as well. So, you know, we just gotta monitor the
situation, Council, and, and encourage the community to come together at times
like this rather than falling apart.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Mr. Chairman, I turn to this report here, the vacancy
report. This is my last question for now. In it, you say 71 and then you go 45
filled, and I think this is what you're talking about with your recruitment class
which you number 47, I think, here. So you may have couple of positions. . .a
discrepancy. Is that . . .
. . . mean that 26 positions will be what, frozen? And explain to me if it is frozen,
what you mean by "frozen"? And I guess . . . (inaudible due to interruption)-MR. YABUTA: Yeah, and I, that was pointed out me--"frozen" is, is probably an
incorrect term, it's partially funded. We're asking that to be partially funded for
six months from the -COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
MR. YABUTA: --beginning of the fiscal year to December 31 st . Now we have unfunded
positions, and. . .these are, could, called 9000 series positions. And how many
positions do we have? One hundred of those. So we have 45 officers in these
non-funded positions and the majority of them are, for example, are in the '71 st
recruit class. We have 11 who will be finishing up their field training program in
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the next couple of weeks. We have 24 recruits currently in recruit class from the
72 nd class, and we have 16 in the 73 rd , waiting recruit class come June 7 th . So a
large, you know, a large majority of the 100 unfunded positions are in training or
will be in training very soon.
NOTE: Silence.

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: . . . Thank you-MR. YABUTA: As far as the 26 net police officer positions. . .that is the vacant
positions minus the 45 filled police recruit non-funded positions that we have
right now.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I guess, Mr. Chairman, the question is, Chief, in this, in
this year's budget, you have positions that are unfunded and some maybe that are
going to be funded for six months. Mr. Chairman, the question I guess is will he
fund positions where money has not been identified for this fiscal year in those
positions?
MR. YABUTA: . . . And they will be funded, hopefully, by the passing of this Budget
after December 31 st . These on, these positions that we're asking for partial on
funding are positions that are located throughout the organizational structure. For
example, we have several detective positions that we're asking for partially
unfunded; we have positions in the School Resource Officer Program,
intermediate programs that we know we can't fill right now and we can wait for
the six months and we can wait till after December 31 st . So what we want to do
and our goal is to have these unfunded positions eventually come permanent
positions, promote. . .move the organizational structure where we can push up and
fill these permanent positions that will be available. . .and then we have the
unfunded positions to continue recruitment.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. Here's a more fair question. If the money is not
included in your position. . .in you're A Account, 'cause this budget allows you to
move monies and put money into it, in a position that you may want to fill. . .have
you done this. . .in your term as Chief -MR. YABUTA: Well...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --taking money from another account, B Account, to fill
a position?
MR. YABUTA: I don't think we're taking money from another account. . .Mr. Nishiki,
Councilmember Nishiki, and this is the first year that we've partially unfunded
- 13 -
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positions. This is the first year, fiscal year, Fiscal Year 2010, that we actually
practiced this. And so far we haven't had any problems. Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you very much.
MR. YABUTA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I'm done.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Chief, for clarifying. . .you know,
those positions that you say were frozen. Basically, it's a partially funded for
fiscal year. Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Chief, good morning. I just like to
have you expand a little bit more regarding the dispatchers and how the furloughs
might provide an impact to your Department.
MR. YABUTA: Well ... (sigh). . . currently our dispatchers is a critical function of our
Department--and not only our Department, for Fire Department, for EMS
servicing, and it's probably one of the most challenging job in the job market. It's
extremely hard to recruit qualified dispatchers, first of all, and it's also extremely
hard to retain them as well. They have a high attrition rate. It's, and they're
underpaid as well. And I want to thank the Council for providing them with a
service and retention allowance for this fiscal year. We're not asking for it, for
the upcoming fiscal year. And, you know, it's just pure mathematics; you're
taking one dispatcher out per month, that restricts our ability to take calls for
services, calls for help from the public and to dispatch the appropriate help
response. On Molokai, you know, having only a set amount of dispatchers and
having them removed from that particular position, is gonna impact their ability to
answer the calls for the community of Molokai.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Right. Chief, on, on Maui island, on a, on a everyday schedule,
how many dispatchers are scheduled to provide this service?
MR. YABUTA: Can I refer to my, to my -VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Oh-MR. YABUTA: --people in charge of that?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: --sure.
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MR. YABUTA: Is Lieutenant Faaumu here?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sure.
MR. YABUTA: Anybody from Communications here?
NOTE: Silence

MR. YABUTA: . . . No?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: No.
MR. YABUTA: Okay. Uh. . .Mr. Pacheco, can you approach the, and identify yourself?
Excuse me, one second, sir.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, no problem.
MR. YABUTA: I wanna make sure, I don't want to guess . . . (laughter).. .
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . .(laughter). . .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . While Mr. Pacheco comes up to the lectern, I get one fast
question. I was on Molokai on Monday, and your dispatch there answered a call.
Do we take calls from Oahu? The call was, came from Oahu.
MR. YABUTA: I think, yeah, 911 sometimes there's a, there's a relay.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: They rotate.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So you take calls throughout the State then?
MR. YABUTA: There's times that, that mechanism goes into effect.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Yeah 'cause she was talking to someone on Oahu-MR. YABUTA: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --and that kind of surprised me, yeah.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Yeah.
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MR. YABUTA: But in general, our dispatchers take calls from all over the country.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, okay, interesting.
MR. YABUTA: It's not uncommon for a relative asking for us to help to find their
particular person that's possibly on Maui.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you.
MR. YABUTA: Mr. Pacheco?
MR. PACHECO: Good morning, Walt Pacheco, I'm the Communications Coordinator
for the Maui Police Department. I don't work in Communications directly, but I
facilitate their work. Generally, they try to have at least five dispatchers on in the
Wailuku call center a day.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Thank you, and Mr. Pacheco, the five dispatchers that
are on duty a day, would you have an idea of the volume that they handle?
MR. PACHECO: I couldn't speak with the volume. That's in probably within some of
the quantitative measures that are reported. But I do know that it is. . .it moves
with the wind. Some days are relatively quiet for periods of time, other days are
just pure madness. It just depends on what's going on in the community and, and
what's happening.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay, okay. Thank you, Mr. Pacheco. But, yeah, thank you,
Mr. Chairman. Chief, thank you, but I wanted to perhaps ask Corporation
Counsel-CHAIR PONTANILLA: You have more for Mr. Pacheco?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: I'm done with Mr. Pacheco.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, thank you.
MR. PACHECO: Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Corporation Counsel, because of the, the
dependency or the urgency on the dispatch positions, and I think the classification
based on the nature of the work they do, their essentialness to the position in
terms of them needing to comply with the furlough requirements, are there any
restrictions?
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MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Mr. Chair-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Go ahead.
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: --I believe that that is gonna be subject, one of the subjects
that's gonna be discussed during the negotiations. I believe that the
Administration has either started or will be starting discussions with the unions to
work out ... (inaudible).. .
NOTE: Unable to hear due to technical difficulties.

MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: . . . and determining who, determining who-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: You went dead.
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: --determining who-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Hang on.
NOTE: Pause.

MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: . . . And then and determining who, who would be
considered essential and excluded from the furloughs.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: So at this point would you know whether or not the dispatchers
are in fact recognized as essential?
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: I, I haven't heard, I haven't heard any specifics with
regards to whose, who could be excluded from the furloughs.

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Thank, thank you, Corporation Counsel. Chief, are, in
your estimation. . .the dispatchers are essential employees?
MR. YABUTA: In my opinion they're very essential.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: So in the negotiation process, do you have any input to your, to
the negotiations in having them recognized as such?
MR. YABUTA: We recently asked Department of Personnel Services who. . .in
reference to what our Corporation Counsel had just said--to be a part of any
discussion in the matter. We're awaiting discussions. We don't know what the
status is. From what I understand, it's a Statewide discussion.

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
March 31, 2010

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Yeah.
MR. YABUTA: But bear in mind, our dispatchers are faced under a unique situation.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Yeah.
MR. YABUTA: They handle. . .police, fire, and EMS. A lot of the other counties may,
cannot. Like Honolulu doesn't, they handle strictly police.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Okay. No, thank you very much. Chairman, thank you
very much. And perhaps just to the Captain. . .the other night on Molokai there
was a call on a fatality that occurred on Molokai, and the. . .the dispatch went out
really fast and in a matter of a minute and a half both police, fire, and the
ambulance just was already moving. So to their credit, you know, I, for one, fully
appreciate the urgency and the need to recognize these dispatchers as essential
personnel. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. I just like to add my comment to that. We
saw. . .that accident, and we saw the performance not only the Police Department
but also the Fire Department in trying to. . .mitigate any problems in that
particular area. So that was, for me, was interesting to see an accident and how
both Department, Departments performed during the investigation.
So. . .Member Victorino, you wasn't here when the, we started the overview with
the Chief here. But he provided us an overview of the Department's, Department
Fiscal Year 2011 Budget request. We haven't gone to the, to the different
programs of the Department, but if you do have any questions for the Chief. . .you
can ask 'em now.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:
. (laughter). . . Okay, thank you. And, and I
apologize, Chief, for missing your opening remarks. I had a dentist appointment
which I could not...that was the third time I had changed it and if I called and
changed it one more time, I think he wouldn't have wanted to see me anymore so.
MR. YABUTA: I know how important those dentist appointments are.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: . (laughter).. .
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And, you know, it's not easy to come by and, you
know, the budget changes and are, 'eh never mind anyhow...
MR. YABUTA:

(laughter).. .
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: . . . the world doesn't need to know my problems.
Anyhow, Chief, first of all let me start by saying I've heard some of the questions,
the line of questioning, and it has been going on since I walked in. And, you
know, I will say that I also was very pleased and, and, and with the, the response
and the professionalism--not only your Department, but the public safety, the Fire
Department, and the EMTs did on Molokai. So when you see it in the, in the
context, I think then you understand and appreciate what goes on yeah, Chair, and
I think we all can appreciate them. I think the biggest questions that we have for
you will come a little bit later, especially in the budget part and A Accounts. The
only other thing I, I had is I was very interested earlier, I was looking at the page
which showed the number of officers, and I forget where...hang on. It was, it was
something that was kind of, caught my eye as far as the amount of officers
stationed at each particular. . .district at a, at a particular time. Like I remember
Wailuku had nine and, and there was a page that had all of that and I was like
wow, you know, I was kind of taken by that because of the fact that Lahaina had
five and, you know, it was kind of...the numbers relatively, to that large areas and
the amount of people and coverage were kind of small. And I was kind of
concerned about that. I understand budgetary and, you know and I know that I've
worked out in Lahaina for 23 years in security. And I understood that there was
very, very, very often times when emergencies compounded the problem, and you
couldn't get somebody to come because they were at one accident, and you had
an injury or, or, or burglary or something like that at your location, yeah. But has
this, this area tried to be addressed as far as numbers of officers assigned to the
various beats? Has those numbers changed because our population has grown
quite substantially over the few, last eight, ten years? Has, has that been looked
upon and, and has any changes been made?
MR. YABUTA: And if you look. . df you look at the figures--and all the officers are
working extremely hard.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
MR. YABUTA: I, I give credit to all of the officers, not only on the patrol, but in the
plain clothes as well. Everybody's working extremely hard -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Uh-huh.
MR. YABUTA: --but if you look at the calls for services, which is probably the, you
know, what we look at to indicate the allocation of our workforce. There hasn't
been any, any significant changes in the Lahaina district, for example --
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Uh-huh.
MR. YABUTA: --for many, many years. They average probably amount less than,
maybe 1,450-1,500 per month.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: . (laughter).. .
MR. YABUTA: Kihei has actually exceeded Lahaina, they probably equal to or maybe a
little bit more. . .as opposed to Wailuku district, they average 4,000 calls per, per
month.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Wow.
MR. YABUTA: Okay, so there hasn't been any. . .any significant increase. In fact, it's
been a, like we mentioned earlier, if anything a slight decrease in calls for service.
But our officers are working extremely, extremely hard.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Uh-huh.
MR. YABUTA: We do look at that. We're, we're, you know, we do allocate our
resources accordingly, but we're in no position to ask for any expansion positions
at this time. . .until we get our economy stable.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
MR. YABUTA: If anything, we just have to be more cognizant of, of the calls for
services and the portion of crime that may influx Lahaina district as, at any point
in time, and then we'll have to do proactive measures.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. And, and thank you for that, that synopsis,
and another thing that was mentioned yesterday for Fire, and I'll bring it up today
for you folks. And I talked with Captain Hirata and some other. . .officers
and. . .and ranking officers about the false alarms and charging for false alarms.
We, we don't here in Maui County at this time. . .and that's something we need to
look at. I can think--give me an example, if there is a callout, the alarm goes off
at, I no care what business, just an alarm goes off, how many officers generally
respond to that callout?
MR. YABUTA: At least two.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. And so depending on how far they gotta go
and how long they take there, you know, you're talking maybe half an hour to an
hour of two officers' time investigating what we call a false alarm.
MR. YABUTA: That's correct, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. Okay and, and I think, Chair, that's
something that we're gonna have to look upon, because our police work very hard
and, and these false alarms have become more, because more and more people are
putting in alarm systems. I've heard the calls have started to increase in that
respect. And so yeah, the callouts may be less in some other areas, but maybe the
reluctance for people, and I think sometimes people don't want to call unless it's
really bad. You know, I've seen that kind of situation occur where they'll wait
until it gets to an untenable [sic] position and then call for help. And maybe, you
know your callouts will be a lot harder if people wouldn't try to take it upon
themselves to, to try to rectify situations. But anyhow, Chief, I will wait till we
get to the A Accounts and, and all the other ones, Chair, and go into more
questions. But let me close by saying. . .both Departments, you and the Fire, in
my estimation, you're correct, underpaid, overworked. Well, a lot of our County
employees, but more so in your particular areas because whenever you're called
upon, it's not for good news, it's not to say hello, how are you, and how's the
family. It's generally a tragedy or some kind of problem and, you know, it's not a
pleasant situation. And I've seen you folks in action for many, many years and
I've been proud to say almost in every situation the police have demonstrated the
utmost professionalism and have worked very hard to do a good job for the people
of Maui County. And I cannot say thank you enough to all of you and you, Chief,
for your leadership.
MR. YABUTA: Thank you and, you know, we will have to work together on the false
alarm issue. Captain. . .Deputy Chief Tom, when he was a Captain many years
ago, was working on a program. It's been, being researched now by our
Department, so definitely we have to work together on that.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And please feel free to call upon me 'cause I'd, I'd
love to try to do what we can to make this come to fruition. Thank you,
Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Mr. Victorino. Chief, just for your information, we
had some discussion with the Fire personnel regarding false alarms, and we're
gonna be working on creating an ordinance just to address that because presently,
we don't have the authority to charge. So we'll be working with Corporation
Counsel regarding that. Okay, Members. . .if you can turn to Page 9 on the
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proposed bill, and starting on Page 17-1, on the Program Budget as well as 16, or,
15-1 under Budget Details, we'll start the review of the Department's 2011
proposal.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And there are...Mr. Kaho' ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Just a question. On these handouts
here -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: --are we dealing, we pau with this
already?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: I, I'll ask the Chief as soon as. . .I complete my statement here
and ask 'em. Yeah, because we have quite a few handouts.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: I, I don't know, well, you know, as far as the process, where
they falling into this budget here. So I'll ask the Chief. So, we, you know, they
have four areas that we need to review. And the first area is the Administration
Program, starting on Page 15-2. But before we go into our Q&A process, I'd like
to ask the Chief in regards to all of the handouts that we received this morning
You mentioned about your amended goals and objectives, and, and we have a
whole bunch of handouts that was given to us. I don't know how you're going to
relate it to our review process, you know, if you're gonna relate any of the
handouts to the review process.

MR. YABUTA: Okay, we can talk about that when-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, if you can explain to us, you know, if you're gonna
utilize this while we review. . .the budget.
MR. YABUTA: Should we work with the budget office staff and Budget Director on
that as far as sending an amendment to the Council? I mean-CHAIR PONTANILLA: In regards to what was handed to us?
MR. YABUTA: Yeah.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: These are amendments that...
MR. YABUTA: Yeah ... (inaudible).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Members, what you got there are some of the proposed
amendments by the Fire [sic] Department in regards to the 2011 Budget. I know
the budget has been already submitted by the Mayor's Office to the Council. So
we take a look at what was presented to us. Budget Director, any comments in
regards to looking at the. . .amendments that probably gonna be requested by the
Fire, uh, by the Police Department?
NOTE: Pause.

MR. PABLO: . . . Chair, I don't have any comments on that. I think yesterday I
mentioned with regard to the, to the performance measures, what we'd like to do
is wait until after the, after decision week and see what the budget is at that time.
And then I can go out with, with all the departments, to the departments and ask
them whether any modifications need to be done based on the budget which is
adopted by this body.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. We'll go ahead and review the Department's proposal
and whatever amendments or changes that the Department. . .will be asking for,
that can be discussed. So, Members, we'll start with the Administration Program
which is 15-2. We'll go into the A Account first, which is salaries and wages,
basically the personnel area. So at this time, the Chair will recognize Member
Molina-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --any questions on the A Account?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Chair, and, and thank you for mentioning
we, we have all these documents, so you're gonna have to play, you know, traffic
. . . (laughter). . . police, I guess, you know,--no pun intended--to keep us on track
here so we ask our, the questions that are appropriate. Good morning, Chief. Just
with regards to the Objectives for Fiscal Year 2011--for the Members
information, it's 17-5 in the Program Budget. I guess the last bullet point where it
states under Administration Program: attract, identify, and employ the best
candidates available with recruitment that advocates equal employment
opportunities and a representative workforce. And, and, Chief Yabuta, I know
we're in constant competition with other municipalities who want to attract the
best employees to join their police forces. With the challenges that we're facing
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here economically, what is the Department, how will the Department approach
this to, I guess. . .be in competition, keep a level playing field with, you know,
losing our police officers to other areas? What, what is the, I guess, the incentive
here to keep our personnel here on Maui County and not having to leave here and,
you know, provide -MR. YABUTA: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --services elsewhere?
MR. YABUTA: I, I think one reaction out of this poor economy is the fact that
recruitment has, has increased. . .that because there's less jobs available out
there, we're getting a larger applicant pool. As far as retention. . .for example,
we talked about a 6 percent raise increase for our sworn officers. We probably
are the only law enforcement organization in the nation that's actually getting a
raise during these times. So our officers will be starting pay at, at what, $57,000
per year, which is an excellent pay rate at a beginning portion of your career. So,
you know, the incentives speak for itself. The economy, the condition of the
economy, and that's why we have such a larger applicant pool. What we can't do
is we can't compromise our hiring process. We have to be strict, we have to be
thorough, and we can't compromise that because we want the very best. Because
if we don't, then it's gonna bite the community and that's the last thing that we
want. We have great officers and they're staying with us, they're staying with
this Department, and so those are good signs. And before it wasn't like that. You
know, I want to thank our...not only our officers but our employees that stood
with this County, this County's government when times were good nationwide.
And there was officers, there were officers leaving. . .0regon, Las Vegas,
Washington, and so forth. A lot of them came back. But, you know, I, I'm, I
think I'm safe to say that our officers want to be here, they're being paid a decent
wage and they're here for, for their careers.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh-huh. I guess that's a long-standing policy the
Department has had--I guess, quality versus quantity, so to speak, right. Chair,
may I ask a question on Budget Details 15-3 .. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . 13-3?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: . . . related to the Administrative Services section?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, yeah.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, okay. Chief, the eight positions there, have they
all been filled? If I could, get an update on that, 15-3 in the Details,
Administrative Services section.
MR. YABUTA: . . . No. There are. . .we haven't. . .created the Inventory Maintenance
Technician position.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. So that hasn't been filled yet and the, I guess
the. . .other eight, okay. Okay, that's all I have at this point for this section,
Mr. Chair. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yes, Member Molina asked one of my questions. So
the one that's left is whenever we talk to you every year, you always are a little
concerned about a big group of retirements. Are you facing that again this year?
MR. YABUTA: Well, a lot relies on what's happening in our legislation. . .sessions right
now. There's some. . .acts and bills that are jeopardizing the benefits of retirees,
so we have to keep an eye on that. On the other hand, officers will be receiving a
6 percent increase, a longevity step movement, so we'll just have to wait and see,
Council member. Probably our biggest concern right now is what's happening in
our State Legislature right now.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I guess everybody's concerned about that. I have a
number of acquaintances who are also contemplating when they should get out,
based on what the Legislature decides. So I guess no difference for you.
MR. YABUTA: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Since you mentioned that, what. . .would happen
should--and I don't know what kind bills that are being proposed regarding, you
know, what you guys looking at and how it affects the Department--but should or
what are, what are the type of bills or whatever is being negotiated in Legislature
that would cause something in your Department to drastically see, a massive, you
know, people leaving the Department?
MR. YABUTA: Well a lot of it is like health benefits. . .retirements . . .
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. . . formulated pay rate. . .whether it's gonna be on a base salary or your salary
based on overtime included, and so forth.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, thank you. Member Kaho'ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. Thank you, Chair. Chief, on 15-2,
the administrative budget, the footnote says that the items 2 are executive order.
Can you explain that?
NOTE: Pause as Chief Yabuta conferred with Mr. Takahashi.

MR. YABUTA: . . . Okay, that's the excluded managerial, that's our assistant chiefs.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: And that's, that's by an executive order,
then?
MR. YABUTA: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And then on the change amounts,
can you explain that so on the. . .the four different positions there that are under
executive order, can you explain to me the change amounts?
NOTE: Pause as Chief Yabuta conferred with Mr. Takahashi.

MR. YABUTA: . . . Sir, are you referring to the 8,465 and 10,080-COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Correct.
MR. YABUTA: --and so on?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Correct.
MR. YABUTA: Yeah, that's. . .by statute. . .these particular positions, the assistant
chief's positions, by statute they are afforded the same privileges as your
collective bargaining units that they supervise. So that change amount is in
relation to their 6 percent raises as well.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: And then the. . .so the amounts are just
based on. . .the percent changes and are...fluctuate?
MR. YABUTA: They've, they're different because they each have different base
salaries. . .based on seniority and. . .and so forth.
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COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, so one is a reduction and the other
three are increases then? .. . (inaudible).. .
MR. YABUTA: Yeah, for example, if you look at the lowest change amount, that was
for the newest assistant chief who became. . .an assistant chief within the last
year. . .from a Captain's position.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And then the other, the, the
positions that are tabbed as Footnote 4, these are your bargaining
unit. . .positions?
MR. YABUTA: Uh-COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: So is the salary adjustment reflecting the
furlough, then?
MR. YABUTA: Can you point out the-COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: In the, at the very top where I'm looking
at...
MR. YABUTA: What positions are those or-COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: The-MR. YABUTA: --the names of the positions?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: PD-0137, -0369, -0273.
MR. YABUTA: Yeah. Those are secretarial positions.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: And their, the adjustment, the salary
adjustment, does that reflect that furlough amount?
MR. YABUTA: No, it's listed under. . .Salary Adjustment's lower, right below that.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah, so the 17,000 -MR. YABUTA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: --is reflecting --
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MR. YABUTA: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: --that furlough amount for those three
positions?
MR. YABUTA: And. . .and the Deputy and myself.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Or you're, you're gonna be doing
furlough as well?
MR. YABUTA: Absolutely.
NOTE: Silence.

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: . . . Okay.
NOTE: Silence.

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: . . . And then below that on your
Administrative Services, you indicated that you have one vacancy right now. . .the
Inventory Maintenance Technician. Are there any other vacancies in that?
NOTE: Silence.

MR. YABUTA: . . . No, that's the only one.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: No? Okay. And then all of the number 4
footnoted, are those all of the positions that are gonna be affected by the
furlough?
MR. YABUTA: . . . Can you repeat that question I didn't, I didn't hear you, sir.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: In the Administrative Services section -MR. YABUTA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: --all of the positions that are footnoted
number 4, are those. . .all furlough -MR. YABUTA: They'll be all -COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: --positions?
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MR. YABUTA: --affected by the furlough.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
NOTE: Silence.

MR. YABUTA: . . . I, I think the whole furlough program is gonna save $271,000 -COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: 270?
MR. YABUTA: --for one day a month.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And then, are there any other
vacancies in all of your program areas?
MR. YABUTA: On this particular page, sir?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yes.
NOTE: Silence.

MR. YABUTA: . . . The CIU Unit, there's two vacancies.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: And which ones are they?
MR. YABUTA: PD-0170, PD-0243. . .and they represent two of the 47 partially
unfunded positions.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: . . . Okay, Chair, that's all I have.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, none, none.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
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. . . Thank you. So as we review each of programs, okay, anything with HGEA, I
would consider that those employees are being furloughed. . .other than what, you
know, you and your Chief. . .you're not part of the bargaining units so you
voluntary to go on the furlough, also. Thank you. Okay, Members, on the B
Account, page 15-4...starting from 15-4.
. . . Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh. . .no questions on this account at this time,
Chairman. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho'ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Uh. . .it's look pretty flat, I mean, oh, I'll
pass, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: One question, if I may, Chair? On services, on
Page 15-4, 6101 Advertisement, is that because like you mentioned earlier, you
know, we are being blessed with a lot of applicants because of the downturn in the
economy so you've gone from one, budgeting 120,100 to 50,000? Is that the
primary reason?
MR. YABUTA: That, that's one of the reasons. . .but basically it's, we gotta go by
priority -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
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MR. YABUTA: --and we would love to advertise like we have been, but -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Uh-huh.
MR. YABUTA: --one of those things that had to go, be reduced.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And if I had to choose, I guess that would be one
those areas I could, I could live with. So thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. C Account, which is equipment. Department is
requesting ongoing leases for copiers, $15,000. Member Molina, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No questions on C Account.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho'ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: . . . No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: None.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. If you do have questions regarding the
Administration area. . .A, B, C Account, if you can provide it to the Chair. . .and
we'll get the information back to you. Okay, we're going into the Investigative
Service, Services Program. . .starting on Page 17-8 of the Program and 15-8 of the
Details. And the request for that Program is $7,747,000. Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. Thank you, Chair. This is where we, the
Department provided us some changes to the Program Budget, yeah? Under
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Investigative Services. . .in the Program Budget, I guess we were given a handout,
Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: This is where they want to do some adjustments but-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Right.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --you know, the pages, the handouts that you got. . .we can use
it as part of the information from the Police Department.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. And these were tied into, I guess, 17-9, all of
the adjustments that were made by the Department. Uh. . .okay. . .let's see.
. . . Okay, I'll just go look at. . .the positions at this time. If I could ask the Chief
if he could provide us. . .again the big changes for Police Detective in
Lahaina. .is showing a 46.6 percent reduction in salary. And. . .also. . .then we
have an in, increase showing for a Police Detective in Lahaina, I guess. . .Position
PD-0340, 113.6 percent, and these are related to the collective bargaining
contract?
MR. YABUTA: No, that's, that's resulting from the furlough.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Oh, the furlough, okay.
MR. YABUTA: Not, no, excuse me it's a partial funding, excuse me. We are partially
unfunding five Police Detectives from the Investigative Services Bureau.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Alright, yeah I was just noticing
the. . .percentage number's quite, you know, quite dramatic, yeah.
MR. YABUTA: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh. . .okay. And this is the same for the Office
Operations Assistant, I notice. . .reductions 14-and-a-half percent.. .Office
Operations Assistants II ...
. . . Okay. Thank you for being patient with me 'cause there's a lot of
information, I'm just trying to analyze here.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . .(inaudible). . .
NOTE: Silence.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: . . . Okay, I think some of my questions were
answered. Thank you, Chief. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, okay. Before you jump all over the place and-COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: .(laughter). . .
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . . (laughter).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --I just caught it myself-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --there's several areas in this here. . .and, and Member Molina
just had gone through the Criminal Investigation area -COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --there's also . . .
. . . Sex Crime Unit, as well as Vice Section. So we'll take the units separately.
So I'll take a look at the Criminal Investigation, and the total amount for that is on
Page 15-9. So . . .
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Chair. There's a lot of information-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, I know.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --to digest here ... (laughter).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: I know, I just noticed that. Okay so -COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --so that we don't get lost, you know, we'll concentrate on the
Criminal Investigation area. Member Baisa?
NOTE: Silence.

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: . . . Well, actually, sir, unless I have time to analyze this,
I, I can't ask questions. I'm sorry . . . (laughter).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Member Kaho'ohalahala?
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NOTE: Silence.

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: . . . Okay, we're gonna take one at a time,
then. Okay, let's see.
NOTE: Pause.

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: . . . The increase, Chair, in the Criminal
Investigation, from the...and I'm looking at this summary sheet here, the
handout. . .and I'm assuming it reflects all of your total amounts here in this
section, yeah, under Criminal Investigations. Is that the same figures 32 ...
. . . adjusted salary 26.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . .(inaudible).
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Okay. There, there are differences
between this handout and what's in our spreadsheet. So is this an update now?
MR. YABUTA: It should be the same, sir.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
MR. YABUTA: If you look lower -COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Under the 211 -MR. YABUTA: --farther down.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: --salary...
MR. YABUTA: There should be a bottom column.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho'ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: That information came from us.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: This one here?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.
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COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: So we have differences? Okay. Hold on,
Chair, I'm looking at Criminal Investigation totals.
NOTE: Pause.

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: . . (inaudible). . . Okay, got it, salaries.
. . . Two...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Chairman, what is he referring to, please?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: The handout that was provided to us this morning.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: . (inaudible).. .
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: What, what, what's the title at the top?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: It says FY '11 Police Department
Salary/Premium Pay Breakup.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Oh, okay.
MR. YABUTA: Premium.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: . . That's the overtime.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
NOTE: Silence.

MR. YABUTA: . . . So what is your question?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah, I'm, I'm trying to formulize my
question, but -MR. YABUTA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: --the total salary increase here is
10.9 percent, and...
MS. REVELS: . . . Excuse me, Mr. Chair?
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COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Yeah?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Go ahead, Gayle.
MR. REVELS: The report that the Member is looking at was done by, by our Staff, and
the 10.9 percent is the percentage of premium pay compared to total salary -COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
MS. REVELS: --which is different from the detail budget.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Got it, got it. Okay. Sorry for the...I'm
looking at two . . . (laughter). . . two figures here that don't jive, okay. Um .. .
. . . 11 . .(inaudible). . 4 percent.

. . . Okay then, Chair. . .I'm just gonna pass for now.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, and that number there for salaries, it's reflected on the
Fiscal Year 2011 request on your Budget Detail sheet. And what Staff had done
was provide the overtime hours, and based on that overtime hours, it give you a
percentage of overtime hours compared to. . .salary. Okay. Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: None at this time. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: . (inaudible).. .

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
March 31, 2010

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Next-COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Chair, then I have a question, then.
. . . The adjusted salary on, on the handout reflects. . .the, mine, you're just taking
away the. . .the adjustment from the furlough?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: No-COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: So I'm looking at...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --the adjusted salary is based on the salary. . .looking at your
premium pay, and then you come to a total.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: And minus the, minus the furlough?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Minus the furlough, yeah.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . . (inaudible).. .
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Similar to what you see on Page 15-9. . .except for the overtime
hours.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . Okay? Okay, Criminal Investigation, Mr. Molina?
NOTE: Silence.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . That's on Page 15-9, Sex Crime Unit.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, I. . .I think that was the... is it 15-9 or 15-8,
Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: 15-9, you come to a Sex Crime Unit.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Oh, that. . .okay. No, no questions on that, Chair.
Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho' ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, I'll pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, I do have one question in this particular unit.
Is this the one that also does. . .online investigation? Is this, this is the unit that
that's attached to?
MR. YABUTA: We don't have that capability yet, sir.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh, you guys do not have. Okay.
MR. YABUTA: We investigate. . Internet crimes, cyber crimes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Cyber crimes, yeah.
MR. YABUTA: But that, we don't take complaints, for example, online yet.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, okay, but you do have and, and if, you
know, again we hear this all the time in. . .cyber crime and as far as predators on
children and so on. This unit is. . .is the unit that is. . .tasked with that or is there
another unit?
MR. YABUTA: Are you talking about the Criminal Investigation Division?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: . . . Yeah, again, I, I was just wondering because it
says sex crimes, so I put all that, I kind of -MR. YABUTA: Oh, no, no --
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --lumped it all together.
MR. YABUTA: --no, this is something...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I'm, I'm sorry if I'm mistaken.
MR. YABUTA: No, it's something separate from the sex, sexual assault.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, it is not part of that?
MR. YABUTA: No.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, that's fine. And when I get to that section,
maybe you can tell me where that is, okay -MR. YABUTA: Alright.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --because I have a few questions in that area.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Okay, next one is the-COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Then, Chair, then I -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho'ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: --I do have a question then going back.
If I'm, if I'm looking at the handout again and you're indicating that that there is a
23.1 percent. . .premium pay, based on that salary then?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So that's like a quarter of their,
their salaries are in premium?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: So then the question to you, Chief, then
does this particular unit then require a much more overtime than normal?
Because what's being reflected here is--based on the positions and the salaries, 23
percent of that is in your 75,000 premium pay.
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UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . sigh).. .
. (

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: So, so my question is does this particular
unit require more overtime than...
MR. YABUTA: Uh. . .yes. One thing that. . is attributed to that particular unit, and
other units too, is that they have standby pay which is portion of the, the premium
pay, because a sexual assault investigator has to be on call at all times, be able to
respond to a sexual assault at all times. And by the collective bargaining
agreement, we have to have that standby clause so that we have an investigator at
all times responsible to answer a call for service. And they are compensated for
that.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And that's why my question-you're at 23 percent for, for that premium pay. So that's. . .that's very high.
MR. YABUTA: Yeah. I don't have privy to your particular figures there. . .but I can just
say that that's one of the reasons why they have probably, and anecdotally, a
reason to have, that's a higher rate of overtime.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. For your information, there's a binder--I think
Mr. Pablo has it--that shows...
MR. YABUTA: On top of which there's only three investigators that handle those types
of crimes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Any more questions?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay that's--thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Okay, next area is the Vice Section. Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Urn. . .not too much questions on the positions itself,
but more on the, I guess the performance objectives related to Vice. I guess the
number of gambling and prostitution offenses to be handled by Vice
Division. . .down from 194 in '09 to 125 in '10.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Page?
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: 17-9 in the Program, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: And I believe that's the bullet point, last bullet point on
17-9. And the changes were made. . .in the book it shows 100, but it should be
adjusted to read 125. . .which is still down so that's a good sign. And you project
the same for FY '11 down to 100 to be assigned to the Vice Division. What's
the. . .reason for it--I mean, that's a good thing--if the Chief could kind of share
with us, why is that, that down from the prior year, Fiscal Year '09?
MR. YABUTA: What particular bullet are you referring to?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: 17-9, that's the number of gambling and prostitution
offenses to be handled by Vice Division. I guess, why is Vice, is taking on less, I
guess?
MR. YABUTA: . . . And this is the one area where stats are misleading.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh-huh.
MR. YABUTA: You know, if you take a Vice investigation--whether it's gambling or
narcotics, one investigation could mean pounds of contraband; whereas you have
50 separate investigations which may total an ounce.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh-huh.
MR. YABUTA: So numbers don't reflect the actual. . .work production by that
particular division. And so lot of the times when you see these types of numbers,
they fluctuate from year to year, but they don't really reflect the ongoing
investigative efforts by the officers and also the effect, the impact on the
community as well.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh-huh.
MR. YABUTA: Uh, did. . .I hope, I hoped I answered your questions. But they will go
up and down, but the officers in these particular units may be working on an
operation that may take years. . .and the smaller ones are negated as far as being
recorded.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Oh, no, I think it's, Chief, that's good you made that
clarification 'cause like you said, sometimes numbers don't tell the true story all
the time. Okay, thank you, Chair. Thank you, Chief.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes, thank you, Chair. I'm interested in the. . .in the
goals for the Vice Division. I had the opportunity to attend an excellent
workshop recently on the medical marijuana and I learned a lot about that. And
I'm curious to know has there been any action in the Legislature about that?
There were several bills mentioned during the training.
MR. YABUTA: I'm gonna refer that to my Deputy, who's been very involved in that
particular effort.
MR. TOM: . . . Morning, Chair, Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Good morning.
MR. TOM: Two weeks ago myself and Assistant Chief Kikuchi and Captain Matsunaga
from the Vice Division, we, along with the Chiefs from the various counties, we
met with representatives regarding the Medical Marijuana Bill. We also had
another bill which would allow counties to run dispensaries. We highly opposed
those bills. We are united in that; it'll just cause more social problems. So, so
far the bill appears to be held in committee or dead at this point. Tomorrow, the
Chief, myself, and the other Chiefs from the other counties will be meeting with
Representative Say, Calvin Say, and expressing our displeasure with the bills also
again.

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much. You know, after attending the
seminar, if that happens on Maui and we have dispensaries--and I saw what
happened in California, I couldn't believe my eyes what I saw--then we're gonna
need a lot more Vice officers. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Member Baisa. And just a question for the Deputy.
In, in regards to your upcoming conversation to Calvin Say regarding the
particular bill, what is the driving force for the Legislature to move forward on
this thing here. . .or not move forward?
MR. TOM: It's hard to say. Is it funds? We don't know. But. . .is it compassion
for. . .patients who really need the marijuana? But what we see for now is a
greater social impact on all communities, you know, and we look at our
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communities. We have Molokai and Lanai--high percentage of unemployment
right now.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.
MR. TOM: This kind of, you know, we legalizing the marijuana, we only going make
those communities worse. So again were gonna meet again with Representative
Say just to express our displeasure with the bills. And, you know, next year again
we'll be approaching the Legislature, this time earlier.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, thank you. Well, one of the things that come to my
mind is when you mentioned funds. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: What was really interesting for me to learn in that
seminar was the number of permits and where they are and who gives them. It
was really revealing, we have quite a few on Maui. You may know the statistics.
MR. TOM: . . . As far as for the. . .physicians giving the, I mean prescribing, giving the
prescriptions out, a high number comes from, actually, the Big Island -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Uh-huh.
MR. TOM: --a majority. You know, and then a lot of our patients here go to the Big
Island to get that prescriptions.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yeah. It was a very interesting thing that I think was
really worthwhile, and if you could possibly do something like that again, I think
it would be worthwhile for people to attend. It was an eye-opener for me, I didn't
realize how many permits there are, how they're received, and the statistics on
who gets them. You know, all of us who watched that law going through the
Legislature, watched these cases where people came and they were in extreme
pain and suffering from AIDS and cancer and of course our heart went out to
them because any of us would hate to see that. But when you see the statistics,
there are very few people of that sort that are receiving the permits. So it's a very
controversial thing and it's good to be educated. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Kaho'ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you, Chair. Chief, I was, I'm
looking at your Investigative Services...performance measures update. And I
noticed that in your areas that are referencing the, the Vice Division, that you've
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been asked to, to streamline this and to remove them. Can you just explain that,
you have a notation there, it was deleted from the 2011... on your -MR. YABUTA: I'm still searching for. . .what you're referencing.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO' OHALAHALA: In what you handed out to us here--.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: What page?
MR. YABUTA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: One, two, three, from Page No. 4 and
No. 5, it's the blue sections.
NOTE: Very long silence.

MR. YABUTA:
. (inaudible). . . Yes, Council Member, what that is referring to
is. . .this is a report of our current performance measures. Our Department
recently has overhauled our goals and objectives. And in relation to our goals and
objectives, the performance measures will also be changed. So what you'll be
seeing next, the upcoming fiscal year will be an incorporation of our new goals
and objectives and our new performance measures--which may be similar to these
or, or, or. . .in line with these, because some of these are very core measurements.
But that's what's it's referenced to.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, and I know that we've been and
Budget Director has talked about making a, a final pass through the narrative part
of your budget. And is that gonna be reflected, then, before this document gets
finalized so that we will have some sense about what these sections will be doing
in terms of goals, objectives, and performance measures, then?
MR. YABUTA: We, we intend on providing the Council and the Mayor's Office, the
completion of the performance measures at the end of this current fiscal year, at
which time we will be incorporating new performance measures for the new goals
and objectives of the Department.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So in other words, we won't have
them before we complete this Budget Sessions then?
MR. YABUTA: No, you will, you will because we're gonna be doing double work.
We've, we're basing ours on a calendar year and we'll be still. . .you know,
providing the Council and the Mayor's Office the completion of the performance
measures for the current fiscal year.
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COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: And that's what your, Budget Director,
that's what you're making it your reference to?
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . . . (inaudible).. .
MR. YABUTA: Yeah, we'll get that to you in May.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO' OHALAHALA: Yeah.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. And then I, I hope
that it's, you know, it. . .I hope that this deletion of these things aren't just in,
meant to make more space, you know and that's...
MR. YABUTA: Alright, we'll talk.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Because there's no other way for us to
kind of gauge what you are doing in, in your programs if you eliminate that kind
of information. So I'm, I'm hoping that's not a space saver, yeah.
MR. YABUTA: Yeah, we understand that, but. . .as things, as, as our culture changes, as
our community changes, as our, our goals and objectives change, so do the
performance measures--and that's the whole point of having a dynamic Police
Department, is to make these changes in reference to what our needs our.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. Well, and, you know, we had this
discussion yesterday, and only because we are in a Program Budget, that it is
incumbent upon you to have, for us, some manner of reviewing your Department
and all of your goals, all your objectives, and all of your performance
measurements. And if we don't have them, there's a disconnect here between
what it is that you intend to do, what you propose to do, and what we are looking
in terms of funding the dollars. So they're supposed to go hand in hand. So if
you're saying that this part is gonna come before the end of the budget process is
done and in the meantime lets just talk money here, then all I'm saying is that it,
it's supposed to be hand in hand for us to make sense of this. And that's why I'm
asking--you're gonna make changes here, you're gonna take some things out, are
you gonna add new things? You know, like you're saying you have new goals
and objectives. We would need to see that so that -MR. YABUTA: Absolutely.
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COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Yeah, so that-MR. YABUTA: I understand.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: --we can make some decision as to
whether or not these positions justify what your goals and objectives and your
performance measures are. So that's, that's why I'm asking those...
MR. YABUTA: Understandable. Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, thank you.
MR. YABUTA: Just understand on our part is that. . .for us to have the same
performance measures every year for, perhaps, 100 years is unrealistic and it's not
doing the community any service because needs change, times change,
technology and attitudes and so forth and so. . .we have to readjust, too.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Chief, I appreciate hearing that,
and that's why. . .it would be important for us to know what your ideas in the
changes are -MR. YABUTA: Absolutely.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: --gonna be for us to come to some sense
with making these decisions -MR. YABUTA: Absolutely.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: --for budget. Yeah. Thank you.
MR. YABUTA: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Very good question. Kind of remind me when I was with the
phone company, we had this thing called Model-Netics. And one of the models
was that, you know, if things don't change, we die.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Uh-huh.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So, you know, in order to move forward as a company, you
need those changes to progress. And one of the other ones that I kind of distinctly
remember, I always remember this, the northbound train. You have a mayor that
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has a program, and if you're not on the same train, either you get with the
program or you find something else. So those are the two that I remember really
distinctly. Good point. Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Chair, Chairman, you. . I think, I think one of my interests is
at the very beginning of this particular review, the Chief recognized the 47
positions that was on an apparent freeze. And for us to understand, at this
particular point in time, how or how the objectives of each of these respective
divisions are gonna be met, perhaps an understanding from the Chief to tell us
where the 27 positions actually are. Are the 27 positions that are temporarily
frozen for six months, is it in this division, is it in Investigative Division--so we
have an understanding of potential impacts to the respective division areas. So I,
you know, it maybe difficult in understanding or formulating questions
because. . I just don't know what the impact may be.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: No, I, I see your point, yeah. And, and going forward,
Chief. . .in all of the programs that, you know, we're gonna be reviewing, if you
can point out, you know, if you're gonna have positions with partial
funding. . .you know, going forward-MR. YABUTA: Uh-huh.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --so that, you know, all of the Members can identify where
your-MR. YABUTA: Sure.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --partial funding ... (inaudible).. .
MR. YABUTA: Understandable. And I'll read it off to you, because it's listed in your,
in your booklet, but it's very difficult to identify. The 47 partially unfunded
positions that we're requesting are as follows: two Criminal Intelligence Unit
Officers; five Police Detectives; five Vice Officers; two Juvenile Officers; two
Special Response Team (SRT) Officer and Sergeant; two Park Patrol Officers,
Wailuku and Lahaina; ten Community Policing Officers; six School Resource
Officers and a Sergeant; one Police Sergeant for the Lanai District; six
Community Policing Officers, these are different from the ten that I previously
mentioned, they're in different districts; three VOP, that's Visitor Oriented
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Policing Officers and Sergeant; two Traffic Officers; and one Community
Relations Sergeant.
. . . Now for the no, the freezing, the no funding at all for Fiscal Year 2011, for
the seven civilian positions, they're as follows: one Records Manager. . .one
Communications Section Manager. . .four Police Aides. . .and one Public Safety
Aide.
NOTE: Silence.

MR. YABUTA: . . . Here? Excuse me, also we're asking for eight. . .no funding for
Fiscal Year 2011 civilian positions. I forgot to mention one Radio Technician
position. So that's eight civilian positions and 47 partially funded positions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Chief, can we get copies of that?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: . (inaudible)..
CHAIR PONTANILLA: It's easier to relate to.
MR. YABUTA: We can get you a copy . . . (inaudible)..
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, thank you.
MR. YABUTA: . . (inaudible).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So the areas that we just reviewed, any of those are located in
the Administration area in regards to Crime Investigation?
NOTE: Silence.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . Chief, what we just reviewed, any of those partial funded
positions were included in the ones we just reviewed?
MR. YABUTA: I'm sorry . . . (inaudible).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: You know the list that you read, partial positions, you know, as
we went through the different areas like Criminal Investigation, did you have any,
anyone in there or any position partial funded?
MR. YABUTA: Yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, can you identify that one?
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MR. YABUTA: By the PD number or just by . . . (inaudible). .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, PD number would be good, easier to find.
NOTE: Very long silence.

MR. YABUTA: . . . You wanna do it? Starting with Criminal Investigation, the five
Police Detective position that we're asking for partial funding are PO, excuse me,
PD-111, PD-152, PD-275, PD-388, and PD-389.
. . . For Vice Division, PD-168, PD-260, PD-325, PD-353. . .and PD-198. For
Juvenile Section, and let me know if I'm going too fast.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: . (inaudible).. .
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA:
... (inaudible).. .

One nine...198, you said

CHAIR PONTANILLA: . (inaudible).. .
MR. YABUTA: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Urn...
MR. YABUTA: Juvenile Section, PD-355. .PD-383. .for the Special Response Team
. . . PD-494. .PD-476.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . Okay, if you can stop there?
MR. YABUTA: Oh, okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORTNO: . (laughter).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Okay, Members, you got the numbers and the location.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So for the Vice, we're still in the Vice Section.
Member Mateo, question, more questions on that?
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VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No. Thank you very much and thank you for the breakdown. I
apologize for the delay. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Uh. . .no, I think. . .now that we've got that in our
hands, I think we can make, we can move along. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, okay. Uh . . .
. . . The Chair is gonna call for our midmorning recess. We'll take ten. We'll
reconvene at. . .10:50. The meeting is now in recess until 10:50. . . (gavel).. .
RECESS:
RECONVENE:

10:40 a.m.
10:54 a.m.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . (gavel). . . The Budget and Finance Committee meeting is
now reconvened. Okay, Members, we're into...Juvenile, I take it back,
Vice. . .Vice-Gambling Section.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: . . . Chair, no, no questions on Vice-Gambling Section.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Kaho'ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Pass, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MA 1 EO: No.
.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
NOTE: Silence.

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: . . . No.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Next one is Juveline [sic] Section.
. . . Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: We're which section now?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Juveline.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh, Juvenile . . .
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Juvenile.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: . . (inaudible).. .
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Juvenile Section?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No. Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: No questions?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I guess the question I had for the Chief was in this
particular section, the Juvenile Section, are, are they any unfilled positions in this
section?
MR. YABUTA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: It's PD-0355.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Is that the only one?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: That's the only one. Uh. . .there's another one, PD-0383.
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MR. YABUTA: There's two.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: There's two? And that's PD-0383 and 355.
MR. YABUTA: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Okay.
. . . I have one, one specific question on your juvenile counselors. These are
officers that are counselors or are these regular counsel trained, counselors that
are trained to be counselors?
MR. YABUTA: No, these are civilians -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Civilians. Okay.
MR. YABUTA: --trained counselors, educated counselors.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And then they are directly involved with juvenile
counseling through your Department?
MR. YABUTA: Absolutely. And they, we have a counselor that also gets involved with
domestic violence victims as well.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Okay, thank you, thank you, Chair.
MR. YABUTA: They're also integral, excuse me.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, go ahead.
MR. YABUTA: The majority of them are also an integral part of the Peer Support Unit
and so forth, so they're efforts extend well beyond the, than just juveniles.

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Chief, and that's very reassuring to
know that, that, you know, that their Department takes such a proactive approach.
Yeah. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No, no questions.

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
March 31, 2010

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho'ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki 7
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Go to the next one, Special Response Team. And
Members, PD-0494 and PD-0476 are partially funded. Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you. And, Chief, I understand what the
Special Response Team does, but these guys, these. . .this team is basically
regular officers that are called upon when these incidents occur--am I correct?
MR. YABUTA: That's the definition of the team. The majority of the team is, they
perform collateral duties. The primary duties maybe in Patrol, Vice, and they
train approximately two to three times a month. What you see here in your
budget proposal are the permanent staff of the Special Response Team.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. And I notice that, you know, you're
premium pay was one of the higher ones amongst beyond the Sex Crime. And
again, they're on call 24 hours, 24/7, this particular group?
MR. YABUTA: They're not on standby pay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: They're not on standby pay.
MR. YABUTA: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So it's just when an incident occurs they're called
out, that would be considered at most times -MR. YABUTA: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --premium pay.
MR. YABUTA: That's, that's when the clock starts ticking.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: The clock starts ticking. Just for the public's
awareness or public knowledge, how many times in 2010 was, I mean in 2009
was this particular group called out?
MR. YABUTA: I have the Commander of the Special Response Team here.
Lieutenant Moniz, can you come to the podium and respond to that please?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: If that's okay with you, Mr. Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes.
MR. YABUTA: I'm sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
MR. YABUTA: I should have asked permission first.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: . (laughter).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: .(laughter). . .
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA:... (laughter)..
MR. MONIZ: Sorry, Lieutenant Moniz, Special Response Team. In 2009, we were
called out four times.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: On four different, four different incidents?
MR. MONIZ: Four different instances, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. And can you give me an idea how long the
duration--and I know it varies from incidents, but what was the average duration
of those incidents?
MR. MONIZ: I think the shortest one was six or seven hours. The longest might,
took...like the one in Kaupo, took us. . .three days.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Three days? Whoa, okay.
MR. YABUTA: Lieutenant, you wanna also about your function as a Fugitive Task
Force?
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MR. MONIZ: Yeah. We're assigned to, as part of our Fugitive Task Force, they were
assigned to work with the U.S. Marshals Service or any requests for
assistance. . .fugitives of justice from any department throughout the nation.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So then if I'm correct in saying then, that you, if
another jurisdiction asks to look into a fugitive that may be here on Maui, in Maui
County, you assist them in that area?
MR. MONIZ: Yes, we do.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And no matter what--FBI, whoever?
MR. MONIZ: Whoever request assistance to locate a fugitive of justice, we'll go out and
look for that person.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Wow, interesting. Thank you. Thank you,
Chief. Thank you. . .Lieutenant Moniz, for that information.
MR. MONIZ: Okay, you're welcome.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Chair, that's it.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho'ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Pass, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina?
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Chair, just one quick question for the Chief, regarding
the, you know, what was just stated by...by the. . .regarding the Special Response
Team. In terms of, you know, looking ahead, Chair, I know Special Response
Team I, I guess by providing this additional assistance to Federal and State, do we
get grants to have help supplement the cost to the County? And again, just trying
to be fiscally conscious, we do get help outside too, right?
MR. YABUTA: We do.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Federal and State?
MR. YABUTA: We do.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.
MR. YABUTA: Federal U.S. Marshals Office, in relation to the Fugitive Task Force.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. And, and I just brought that up because I
noticed a slight reduction under Miscellaneous Supplies. Just, you know, looking
ahead, Chair, to the B Account, so I just want to make sure that we have, we're
getting sufficient funding outside as well. So . . . (inaudible).. .
MR. YABUTA: We had to make some adjustment to make sure we had a flat operations
budget and -COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.
MR. YABUTA: --so forth.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Alright. Thank you, Chief. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Okay, we go to. . .that's it for the Administration
side. We'll go to the B Account starting on 15-12. I noticed everything is flat.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members, you have...any Member has any questions regarding
the B Account...which is a flat budget?
NOTE: Silence.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: None? Okay, we'll go to the C Account which is the
Equipment Purchase or Lease. They have colposcope. It is a replacement for
$15,000. Chief, maybe you can explain what this scope is used for.
MR. YABUTA: Yes, sir.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: I think you mentioned it earlier.
MR. YABUTA: As I said in the opening, this tool is located at current; the current tool is
located at the Maui Memorial Medical Center emergency room hospital. It's a
tool used to examine sexual assault victims, to examine their cervix, vagina, and
to identify trauma, and also to document it by taking a photograph of the
particular trauma area. And the current system is, it's over 15 years old. It's a
film camera and it's literally being held together by duct tape. It's outdated
and. . .this is way overdue for a change. So we're...want to get a, the latest in
technology, digital photography. . .storing it on a, on a disk for evidence.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions regarding the equipment
purchase? Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes, thank you very much. That's a very interesting
piece of equipment you're buying. I'm, I'm very interested. What are the
statistics about sex, sexual assault in Maui County? Are they increasing?
MR. YABUTA: I don't believe so. . .as far as reported incidents. Nothing to be alarmed
about. One is too many, definitely.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Of course.
MR. YABUTA: And. . .we haven't seen an influx or an increase in sexual assaults. If
you want an exact number, I can identify that for you, I can attempt to.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: At some future time when you have a moment. Right
now we're, you know -MR. YABUTA: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: --concerned about money, but when you have time that
would be of interest to me. I'd like to know is that number increasing or what it
looks like, maybe for the past three or four years.
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MR. YABUTA: Something like that, that's so important, I'd rather be extremely
accurateCOUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No problem.
MR. YABUTA: So I'll respond to you. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And, Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: To, to add to that request if I could, a breakdown
in, in areas and, and visitors versus resident. I think this is very important to
understand that, that aspect.
MR. YABUTA: Absolutely.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: If you don't mind -MR. YABUTA: No -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --Chief, please. Chair?
MR. YABUTA: --no problem, that's our job.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, we'll. . .forward a letter to the Department requesting
those information.
MR. YABUTA: You'll be sending a letter . . . (inaudible). . . Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho' ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Chair, is it okay that I go back to
the. . .previous...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: B Account?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yes.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, sure.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: I just have a question. Chief, you know,
in looking at your utilities, my question is this, on several of these
different. . .programs you have an amount for utilities. So my question is, are
these different facilities all that, all have different utilities so that you're paying
them out separately?
MR. YABUTA: Different facilities pertaining to the particular bureau.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: So they're not all located in one building
and you're just parceling out programs by...
NOTE: Silence.

MR. YABUTA: . . . Yeah, for this particular. . .bureau, Investigative Services Bureau,
this pertains to the, the morgue.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO' OHALAHALA:
altogether and then --

Okay. So that's a separate facility

MR. YABUTA: Absolutely, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: And as I'm looking at all of your
different program areas, and as I look at these amounts for utility costs, am I to
assume then that they are all reflected off separate, separate. . .facilities then?
MR. YABUTA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: They are? Okay. And then just along
that lines because I noticed in the previous one you have a half million dollar
utility bill, $650,000 for utilities. So what is the Department doing in terms of
trying to look at energy efficiencies, you know, to help with that?
MR. YABUTA: Yeah, well, I think you were a Member of the Council when we
introduced the Kihei Police Station, for example. We're looking at everything we
can to make sure it's energy efficient, meanwhile maintaining a secure facility as
well. Within our facilities, too. . .we're looking at, you know, energy cost
savings, we're looking at fuel consumption, anything that we can do to conserve
energy and to bring down costs. Unfortunately, you can't control the cost of
fossil fuel and, and so forth, but you sure can make policies to regulate it. And
we're doing everything we can in that particular area. We, whether we can go
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photovoltaic or some of these other items. . .redefine our coolers for our air
conditioning systems--these are very costly things to do but, you know, we have
to research that and make decisions as well. But, you know, we're all on board as
far as being energy efficient. And that. . .that starts from the patrol officer all the
way up to myself.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And then, then just as a, another
area of suggestion then. In your goals and objectives perhaps, those become a
part of your performance measures.
MR. YABUTA: Yeah, it's, it's incorporated, it's in our goals and objectives -COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
MR. YABUTA: --conservation. Yeah, thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Maybe for Budget Director. . .you know, adding
onto that particular question--does the County have a program looking at energy
efficient, efficiency throughout. . .the County...buildings, vehicles?
MR. PABLO: Yes, we do. Victor Reyes, who is the Energy Commissioner in the Office
of Economic Development, is actually pursuing all of those areas. We are
looking into energy audits, and I believe he's arranging for several of the County
buildings to have an energy audit to see what will be needed. He's also working
with Economic Stimulus Grants under the American Recovery and Reinvestment
Act to see whether there's any money available under the Energy Block Grant
which we could use for the County. When we put together this budget, this
particular budget, the Mayor stressed for each department to set up an objective in
the energy area.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. So when Mr. Reyes do the energy audits, does,
does he come out with like recommendations. . .what to do, and, and are those
costs included?
MR. PABLO: That's what we're, we're hoping to--under this funds which we have
applied for, he has applied for--to provide for these energy audits. We're hoping
that they will come back with the recommendations. We know they will.
Whether it's gonna be photovoltaic cells, whether there might be of some other
method like changing the. . .lighting fixtures for example--some of our lighting
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fixtures are the old fluorescent, and he's looking into whether a more energy
efficient lighting fixtures would be better.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So does it reflect in the 2011 for those energy cost-saving
devices?
MR. PABLO: It should be if the Department has already started on that. Regarding the
energy audits, that is something that we have applied for and that will be listed
under Appendix A.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
. . . Chair has one question for the Chief. So we expending $240,000 for electrical
cost for the morgue. Is the morgue in operation?
MR. YABUTA: Not yet, it's being retrofitted for use.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. When do we expect full operation of the morgue?
MR. YABUTA: By the end of the year.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
. . . Thank you. Members, any more questions for A, B, C Account, if you can
provide it in writing, and the Chair will get those information back to you from
the Department as well as the Budget Office. Okay, turning to page-MR. YABUTA: You know I, I, excuse me, sir.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh-MR. YABUTA: A portion of the morgue is being used for training, but not for the actual
primary purpose for accepting and retaining. . .corpses.
NOTE: Silence.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . Okay turning to Page 15-16. . .this is for Uniform Patrol
Services Program. Members, this is the largest program in the Police Department.
The Fiscal Year request is $23,513,000, and beginning on Page 17-13 on
Program, and 15-16 of the Details. Chief, before I move into his area, in regards
to partial funding. . .positions, can you identify those positions in the Uniformed
area?
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MR. YABUTA: Yes, sir. I'll begin on. . .PD-348, Police Officer II, Park Patrol.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
NOTE: Silence.

MR. YABUTA: And on your Page 15-18. . .PD-426. . .PD-427. . .PD-428. . .PD-429. . .
PD-442. .PD-443. . .PD-444. . .D-445, PD-446, PD-447. . . PD-469. .and at the
bottom, PD-504. . .PD-505, and what doesn't have a PD number it's P0-11L2,
Police Sergeant-SRO Middle School.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Any for Lanai?
MR. YABUTA: Uh, yeah, okay. Let's see, PD-101. . . excuse me-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Huh?
MR. YABUTA: SR no ...
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . . (inaudible).. .
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Yeah .. . (inaudible).. .
MR. YABUTA: . . . Correction, I'm sorry, retract that, please. PD-540. .that's the
Police Sergeant Lanai. . .PD-397, excuse me, retract that, please. PD-462.. .
Hana, SRO ...
. . . PD-066, Lahaina. . .PD-113, Lahaina
. . . PD-409, PD-440, PD-441, PD-450.
NOTE: Silence.

MR. YABUTA: . . . Moving to the Kihei District: PD-424. . .PD-425. .PD-452,
PD-454
. . . and PD-501, that's the SRO at Lokelani.
. . . Moving to Traffic Section . .
. . . PD-219 and PD-221.
. . . And that concludes the partially funded positions for Uniformed.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. These are the. . .the positions that may be filled the
first of next year?
MR. YABUTA: That's correct.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Okay, Members, turning back to 15-16, we'll go to
Central Maui Patrol area, first. Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you. And, Chief, just for clarification, what
is the area of Central Maui? 'Cause the rest have specific areas-Hana, Lanai,
Molokai, Lahaina, Kihei. Central Maui, what are we, what are we encompass?
MR. YABUTA: Wailuku, Kahului, Paia, Upcountry.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So when you say "Upcountry", you're talking all
the way -MR. YABUTA: All the way...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --to Ulupalakua?
MR. YABUTA: I believe the borderline is Kaupo.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Kaupo?
MR. YABUTA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. And then the other side all the way up to
Huelo?
MR. YABUTA: Uh. . .past Huelo.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Past Huelo.
MR. YABUTA: What's the name of the park?
. . . Kaumahina Park.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Kaumahina, okay. And out to Kahakuloa. .where,
where is that?
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MR. YABUTA: I think Nakalele Point.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Nakalele Point, okay.
MR. YABUTA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Just so the public understands that even though this
may be one of the biggest, as far as numbers of officers, we encompass pretty
much the largest populated and distanced as far as area is concerned.
MR. YABUTA: Absolutely, probably in the State.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Probably in the State. Okay.
. . . And, and that's, that's sometimes okay, but not very comforting. I really
don't have a lot of questions in this area, except the fact that this partial funding
that you have mentioned, a lot of that, if I read correctly on the bullet points at the
back end, is because these, these positions were now being either SHOPO Unit 12
or SHOPO FY '10 partial funding restored. In other words, these positions are
now full year, fuiltime or full-time positions. Is that what this meant, this means?
MR. YABUTA: Some of them. . .were part of the initial 25 unfunded or partially funded
positions for this Fiscal Year.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, so that's part of that...that?
MR. YABUTA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Because it's, you know, on the asterisk it

says "partial funding restored", you know, so I take, I assume "restore" mean,
yeah . . . (laughter). . . you know...

MR. YABUTA: December 30 th , after December 31 st .
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: After December 31 st . Oh-MR. YABUTA: So they're currently restored.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, okay, okay.
MR. YABUTA: Yeah.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So I just wanted, just. . .for clarification.
MR. YABUTA: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Chair, that's all I have for Central at
this time.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: . . . I'll, I'll ask this question and then another question.
I've been noticing you've been going out to different communities to speak. Was
that. . .on your accord or the community. . .asking you to come?
MR. YABUTA: Uh. . .it was on my accord. I wanted to let them know who the, their
new Chief was. . .when I was appointed Chief, and also I wanted to hear the
concerns of the community before we formed our goals and objectives.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. Mr. Chairman, and the reason why I say this is I
don't know if it's in this, in this area, but I, I, I, I wanted to find out why now that
he's gone out to the communities. And I commend him. Now. . .the thrust seems
to be in your vacancies. Where you're gonna fill, the areas was community
police, you had nine, ten officers. Are these in different districts and can you give
us, again, your policy or your thoughts about why you're putting so much energy
into the different communities?
MR. YABUTA: Well, those, those are the partially funded positions that -COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Right.
MR. YABUTA: --we're asking for and they're well needed positions. But our primary
concern and the reasons why we unfunded those, asking to be, un-fund those
positions because our. . .our primary concern is fulfilling our staffing in the patrol
ranks because those are our first line of defense. They have no option but to
respond to the calls. And so that's our. . .our emphasis. And because of that we
have to, we have to sacrifice positions like the SROs. And, yes, the SROs, excuse
me, the Community Policing Officers. And each officer has a respective
community that they are responsible for. There's Haiku, there's different
communities throughout the County, Molokai and Lanai, that they are responsible
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for, so they're not a collective unit that just handles one particular area. They're
spread out and they're the voice of the community, and they are supposed to be
involved in problem solving and to relay the information so our command staff
can understand the problems that they have in their communities.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay, that's all I have. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Kaho'ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thanks. Chief, I just wanted to ask you
about the Lanai Dog Warden position. You had it as a full-time position and now
you're reducing it to half-time.
MR. YABUTA: It was always a half-time position.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: It was always a half-time.
MR. YABUTA: Yeah. That's a mistake on our part, yeah, last year. It was always a
part-time position.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: But do you have the money?
MR. YABUTA: We, we have a position. It's currently being, it's currently filled right
now.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Oh, we funded it at this amount? At full
time?
MR. YABUTA: It's, it's, yeah, it's listed incorrectly as a full-time position I believe.
It's actually, has been and always will be a part-time position. And we. . .we're
asking for. . .mistakenly asking for partial. . .furlough. . .that particular position.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: To be exempt you said?
MR. YABUTA: We are gonna, it's one of the positions that are due to be furloughed.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Okay, I have no other questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes, thank you, Chair. Chief, I'm looking at the
performance measures--and in our budget, it's on Page 17-14--where you talk
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about the performance measures for the Uniform Patrol Services. And I'm, I'm
gonna get kicked out of my seat as an Upcountry Council Member if I don't at
least ask this question. You know, I get a ton of calls in my office regularly,
people begging us to put speed tables or speed bumps or something, they want
something because there's a huge concern about the, the speeding. And I know
that you know you're limited by the people you have and what you can do, but I
know that looking at, you know, 2,500 speeding citations last year and looking at
a projected amount of 2,500 in the upcoming year . . . (sigh). . . I don't think that,
you know, I know you're doing the best you can, but we have a real issue with
speeding. You know, I'm on the road a lot. And I drive from up in Kula down to
here, and I'm driving close to the speed limit or at the speed limit, and people
passing me like bullets all the time. And I just don't know how we can change
that, and I know that you're challenge. And I don't know if there's a plan to do
more--that's what I'd like to know, is there any way we could do more?
MR. YABUTA: Well, first of all, we have our. . .citizen survey. We go out and we
survey the public and find out what their concerns are. And their concerns are the
same as yours--speeding is the number one concern for our citizens. And
rightfully so--you know, we have less than a homicide a year, we don't have the
violence that's associated with a lot of the urban cities, including Honolulu. But
speeding is a concern, and one thing that we do have is traffic fatalities. We have
a plan to have a plan to get much more vigorous in traffic enforcement. And
that's something that we definitely want to do, and it's definitely a goal and an
objective for our Department. I ask you for your patience because we will
be. . .staffing particular operations in that particular area. We are already doing
that, by the way. But your concerns--and, and that's something, speeding is
something that no matter how many tickets we get, if we gave out twice as much-COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: .(inaudible). . .
MR. YABUTA: --what's listed here. . .we pass out that survey, our number one concern
will always be speeding. But, yes, that's something that we're, we're, we're very
aware of and we are working on that. And we are doing a great job right now. I,
I, I commend my Traffic Section and our Patrol Section for doing that. Our
officers are laser trained and, you know, they saturate areas that we get
complaints about or where there's a high volume of accidents. So we are doing
the job, and. . .do I wish the public could recognize our efforts? Yes, but we're
police officers, we don't need the pat on the back, we're doing a great job and we
can expect more operations in the future.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you. You know you can tell what's happening
when there's a police officer nearby because all of a sudden magically the traffic
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is slow, and as soon as ,you know, they're past it then here we go again they're
climbing all over you with their big trucks and whatever. I drive a small car and it
scares the heck out of me when I've got a big truck behind me, just on my
bumper, dying to go. Often, I'll pull over to let them go 'cause I don't want to
get, you know, rear ended. But it's really scary and I know it's a terrible
challenge, but it is a problem.
MR. YABUTA: Absolutely. And, you know I, we look at that--the speeding issue--but
you know one of the, you know, the remarkable things about Maui County is they
have the highest seatbelt compliance in the State. And. . .and that just didn't
come overnight, it didn't come through education. It came because these officers
and the officers that are on the street got tough on the seatbelt law. And, you
know, we're saving lives in that particular area. I know we're getting away from
the speeding issue, but if we can do the same thing with enforcement--which I
believe we have been--we'll, we'll save more lives.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Well, thank you very much. I though it was important we
at least talk about it for the sake of the folks who listen to this and will say well,
you know, this is our concern, whether the Police Department, what can they do
about it. Thank you very much.
MR. YABUTA: Absolutely.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Well, thank you, Chair, and like Member Baisa, I get
calls in the Upcountry areas, too, and not only for that but also with a request for
Community Police Officers, and especially in the areas that I
represent--Makawao, Haiku, Paia. Chief, can you give us an update on that, in
terms, do we have people already manning those positions? 'Cause I recall in
Makawao there was a very good Community Police Officer we had years ago,
Chris Dixon. And since that time, I guess there's been some challenges with
filling those positions. And I know the Department has, you have some priorities
with regards to filling in the Community Police Officer slot or manning those
slots. And just for those who may be watching 'cause I get asked that question a
lot. Can you update us, at least in the areas of Haiku, Paia, and Makawao,
Community Police Officers?
MR. YABUTA: Yeah. . .the bottom line is this--we don't have any Community Policing
Officers, except for one in Kihei. And, and that's just the reality of the, the
staffing situation right now. Again, we're on an upswing with police applicant
pools with hiring, with recruit training. And that's one of our, our goals, that's
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one of our ambitions--is to fill those positions throughout the County because
they're the voice for the community and they're the people that the community,
the citizens are going to go to and seek help. And it's a remarkable program. But
right now our priority, unfortunately, is to fill the beats, the shifts and so forth.
But one day we will, and we'll. . .we'll talk about that, too, and we can say I
remember when we didn't have those positions. Absolutely.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh-huh. So in the meantime, then the community can
get more involved--in looking at one of your performance measures, the
community policing program--that's one way to, I guess, fill the void, so to speak,
until we can get -MR. YABUTA: You know -COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --the Community Police Officers?
MR. YABUTA: --a lot of good things are happening. I know we don't have a
community policing program, but our community relations program put together a
neighborhood crime watch program and it's been extremely, extremely
successful. They go to whatever neighborhoods that wants to get involved to, to
protect themselves. These are things that are happening in our community, even
though we don't have a Community Policing Officer. Investigative Services are
doing a lot of proactive operations in the communities as well, and the community
appreciates it. Our commanders in our districts--actually community policing
doesn't have to be a specific Community Policing Officer. It's every officer, it's
every patrol officer, chief, whatever, we're all involved in this. But yes, we do
need a specific community policing program, we want to reinvigorate it. But
there's a lot going on right now that I'm very proud of.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, thank you, Chief. And one more question,
Chair. Under performance measures, I noticed you. . .have placed emphasis on
the number of moving citations issued, parking citations, seatbelt citations,
et cetera. Just to give you a heads up, you know, we're looking at, real soon, the
Council is gonna be possibly adding something to the Department's plate, and
that is, of course, the banning of electronic devices while driving--a common,
more commonly known as the proposed cell phone ban. Is there anything we
need to know at this point about possible, the need for possible resources if we
enact this legislation? And how will this would impact the Department in terms
of, you know, we're adding something else for your Department to do, so I'd like
to get your comments on that.
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MR. YABUTA: I, I think we're on board. I know we have Captain Victor Ramos who's
been dialoguing with Council. . .Chair's. .Pontanilla's office so we're going in
the right direction. We, we've been talking to the Honolulu Police Department
and so forth. So I, I think we're well ready for this to become a law. And it's
gonna be an effective law and a step forward.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, great. Thank you, Chief. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: I have couple questions. In regards to what Member Balsa was
talking about, speeding. . .the fines. I know the fines we, we do the enforcement,
the fines goes to the State of Hawaii.
. . . Have the Police Department ever advocate the legislators to, to get some of
those monies back for the County?
MR. YABUTA: No. And, you know, it's something that. . .we don't want to, we have to
seriously consider as to whether we want to have an action where it becomes a
profit for the Department. So we're doing it strictly because we need to save
lives. . .road safety, rather than as a motivation to provide resources for our
Department.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. I know through HSAC, we've tried many times
but we got shut down many times, in fact 100 percent of the time. The other thing
that I want to ask is that in regards to speeding, I, I know in the restorations of
license--whenever we take it away because of some major infractions, you know,
the possibility of tying in, tying in speeding with suspensions of license--if that
can be attained so that, you know, we get the speeders of the, off the road, send
`em a strong message in regards to 'eh, you speed, you lose your license and
probably can't get to work. You know, those are major factors that is probably is
a big deterrent for, you know, controlling speeding within the County highways.
So. . .I've know we've done that. . .several years ago, but I, I don't know if
there's any suspension of licenses in regards to speeding. Would you know?
MR. YABUTA: That's something that the Department would surely support. Those are
the types of legislative acts that we need, sure.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
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MR. YABUTA: And I can research as to. . .and get back to the Council as far as the
suspension of license in relation to speeding convictions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
MR. YABUTA: I don't know offhand, but I'll research that for you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, please.
MR. YABUTA: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. And, and the last question I have is in regards
to. . .SRO positions, School Resources Officers. You know recently we saw in
the newspaper--in fact a couple of days ago, what happened at Maui Waena
School, you know, it is very important that we protect our school kids. You
know, in regards to filling those positions, I, I know we're talking about first of
the year, but how can we support the schools over here to deter actions like that
from happening?
MR. YABUTA: That was a terrible. . .terrible incident and I think we're fortunate
that. . .well, again, we were just fortunate that it could've been a lot worse. First
of all, our School Resource Officers, they're not solely responsible for the
security of the, of the schools. They're not there to do 100 percent security work.
They do, they're as part of the learning process as well, as role models and, and to
participate with the school curriculum. Yes, it does help when you have
somebody in a police uniform on campus, but the security of the actual school is
the responsibility of the Department of Education. We're doing everything we
can to work with the schools and help them protect themselves as well. Maui
Waena, we haven't had a School Resource Officer there since probably Officer
Glenn Goto, who passed away, unfortunately, about a year ago. But that's, that's
the whole purpose of fulfilling our vacancies. . .of being allowed to continue our,
the hiring process--so we can be in a position where patrol is adequate, adequately
staffed and we can look at Community Policing Officers, we can look at School
Resource Officers, and so forth . . . (inaudible due to interruption)-CHAIR PONTANILLA: So the priority would be the Patrolling Officers. . .vacancies to
be filled, then?
MR. YABUTA: That's, that's my priority. And. . .we're getting there, we're getting
there. And then we can get start looking at our middle schools. Right now, I
think we only have on middle school, School Resource Officer, Iao School, but
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we definitely need more role models, more officers involved. . .and a sergeant and
supervisor, too.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. I see the car parked on Market Street, so I
know there's someone at the school almost like everyday.
MR. YABUTA: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So, thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?
MR. YABUTA: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, thank you. And I wanted to ask in the
Central. . .area and I, I know didn't ask the question, but I should've when, when I
first had the chance. How many vacancies do we have just in Central alone. . .just
Central alone?
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . .(inaudible). . .
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: 'Cause I think every area has some vacancies, but
what is Central?
MR. YABUTA:
We have the Captain from Wailuku Patrol here
today. . .Assistant Chief Matsuura, do you. . .would you have that information
offhand?
MR. MATSUURA, FROM THE AUDIENCE: . . (Inaudible).. .
MR. YABUTA: Yeah, okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Can he come up?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Can, can you come to the lectern, please?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, please.
MR. YABUTA: I'm sorry.

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
March 31, 2010

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Identify yourself.
MR. YABUTA: Council [sic] Chair, can I have Assistant Chief-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.
MR. YABUTA: --Matsuura approach the...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Chair.
NOTE: Pause while Mr. Matsuura approached the floor.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . And...
MR. YABUTA: You know, Mr. Takahashi might have the answer for you -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
MR. YABUTA: --if you can stand by.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Takahashi? And remember we still got those partially
funded positions that are not filled for Central.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Right, right. But that, yeah, yeah. So I, but I just
wanted to know how many, the vacancies itself-UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --yeah, Mr. Chair.
MR. YABUTA:
Okay, was the. . .was the Council provided with
Mr. Takahashi's. . .Budget Implementation Report?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: We had so many.
MR. YABUTA: If you can refer to ...
NOTE: Silence.
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MR. YABUTA: . . .it. . .it has, it doesn't have the actual count, but it has each identified
vacancies highlighted in yellow.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: In yellow.
MR. YABUTA:
. (inaudible).. . what ... (inaudible). . . Okay, which ones are the
. (inaudible).. .
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: This is, this one right here, yeah?
. . . I, I don't want to say anything, but mine is not highlighted in yellow.
MR. TAKAHASHI: Yeah, yours isn't, ours are. Those that are, had partial funding are
highlighted. If you look at the last, the bottom of ...
. . . top of Page 2.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: . . . Okay.
MR. TAKAHASHI: It starts with Wailuku CPOs. Those are all the vacant positions,
Wailuku Patrol, it's consecutive.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, so right there from PD-0429 -MR. TAKAHASHI: 0429... yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --all the way down to . . .
MR. TAKAHASHI: Uh, what was that?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: . . . 3. . .395, yeah?
MR. TAKAHASHI: Yes.
MR. YABUTA: You know, Council, would it be more practical if we have the, the
Council provided with a copy of the highlighted form so you can readily identify
which ones are vacant?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, I, I, you know, if you can-UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Yeah.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --Chief. I mean, I just, because -MR. YABUTA: Sure, I -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --I think each . . . (inaudible). . . would -MR. YABUTA: --fully understand.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --want to know that yeah. And so...
MR. YABUTA: And there's 23 vacancies in the Wailuku Patrol.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. In Wailuku. Okay. Of the-MR. YABUTA: And we'll get a copy of the highlighted form for you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: If I'm correct, of the 107 positions, are you saying
23 are vacant in Central?
MR. TAKAHASHI: . . . What we're saying is of the 71 vacant positions, 23 are in -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: From Wailuku.
MR. TAKAHASHI: --in Wailuku.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, the total 71 vacant positions right now?
MR. TAKAHASHI: Yeah, General Fund.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:
So my question then, Chief--or to
Mr. Takahashi--is if we talking the 107 positions identified in Central Maui at the
patrol districts, how many are, of these, are actually vacant in, in Central Maui?
. . . Or is that a trick question? I didn't mean to make it a trick question.
MR. TAKAHASHI: It should be 23 -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. TAKAHASHI: --positions are vacant in Wailuku Patrol.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: In the Wailuku Patrol, which is consistent of a
consistent of Central Maui?
MR. TAKAHASHI: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, so again, I would say that of 107, you're
talking about 20 percent, 21 percent of, is vacant positions?
MR. TAKAHASHI: . . . That's correct, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: You know, quick math, of course, you know.
MR. TAKAHASHI: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: That's a high number. Okay, okay thank you.
And, Chief, let me say one more thing. I have heard many positive comments
about your visitation to the various districts. The community does appreciate
your willingness to come and talk to them and listen to them. And even in,
especially Central Maui--because I've had good comments from Iao Parkside,
Waihee, and all the areas that, Waikapu--that said that they really, really
appreciated you coming with your people to discuss matters of their areas. So I
think that's something I'd like you to continue, if at all possible, Chief. I think
it's something that the people really, really look forward to. And I, it's a habit
now that I think if you--a good habit. And you bring the police, the reality of the
community and the police touching each other in the upper ranks. I think that's
very important. So if you can, Chief, I appreciate it. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
MR. YABUTA: Thank you and. . .I'm glad you said "my people" because my Deputy
was there -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yes.
MR. YABUTA: --my commanders were there and civilian staff, so they actually did the
work. but we will be back because we told them we will be back.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, thank you. Thank you very much, Chief.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Before you color code, do color coding--Members,
do you want this report color coded?
NOTE: Silence.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: . . . I like, I, I would, but then, you know, maybe
it's just me, yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, because it identifies every district. . .on the status of
personnel action, it also identified all the partial funding. . .which basically is the
vacant positions. So if you want it, then fine. If you don't, then fine.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No need for me.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: . (inaudible).. .
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA:
.(inaudible). . .

. (inaudible). . . coloring coding

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay-UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . . (laughter).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --we'll, we'll do our own color codings so-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Just one more question on Uniform Patrol Services, if I
may.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: For Wailuku, for the Patrol.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, yeah. Just in, in general, just a quick question
for the Chief. Chief, do you still, does the Department still offer the ride along
program? It does?
MR. YABUTA: Yes, we do have a ride along program, but because of liability, not
anybody can just ride along. We do a background check and we, we want to do it
for those officers, oh, excuse me, for the police applicants to give them a gist of
what they're getting into. So those are primarily, the people that we direct it to.
We don't encourage. . .any citizen who wants to ride just for the sake of riding
along. Again, we're very concerned about the liability and. . .and the safety of the
officer who has to be responsible for that particular person.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you. Well, Chief, I, I bring that, this up because
a couple of years ago I participated in that and I would like to, you know, if it's
still available to the, my fellow colleagues-MR. YABUTA: Oh, absolutely.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --if we can...
MR. YABUTA: I, I in reference to the Council, it would be very beneficial for both of
us, our functions, to have you experience what our officers have to go through,
absolutely.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: It certainly opened my eyes and it certainly helps
when, you know, determining the, the needs for the Department. So I, you know
just to experience the, I guess, you could call it a day in the life of a patrol officer
on a typical Maui evening. It was certainly quite busy and . .(whistle). . . it
definitely enlightened me. So yeah, again, I would just ask my colleagues if you
have that opportunity to please take advantage of it.
MR. YABUTA: Well, the Council is more than welcome. Thank you for bringing that
up, I appreciate that.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Member Molina.
. . . We go to Lanai Patrol. Member Molina, questions to Lanai Patrol?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho'ohalahala.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Um .. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: I should've called you first.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: . .(laughter). . .
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: . (laughter).. .
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COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: That's okay. No, I think we're on. . .the
A, yeah?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. I, I don't have any comments. . .at
this time, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: None.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. We go to Hana Patrol.
. . . Member Molina, questions?
NOTE: Very long silence.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . No questions?
. . . Member Molina, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: No? Thank you. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, I pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: .(laughter). . Member Kaho'ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Pass, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: None at this time.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good. Lahaina Patrol. Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki...uh, Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Pass ... (laughter).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho' ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah, I know Member Johnson is not
here, but she probably would've asked the question about all of the, the current
vacancies in her area. And, and as I'm looking at this one, two, three, four, five,
six--is that correct, six vacancies? The . . . (inaudible). . . And then the timeframe
for these things to be implemented or fully. . .employed? Do you have any?
NOTE: Silence.

MR. YABUTA: . . . Excuse me, one second.
NOTE: Silence.

MR. YABUTA: . . . Sir, can you repeat the question one more time? I'm sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah, I'm counting one, two...six
vacancies, is that correct?
MR. YABUTA: In the Lahaina District?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: In Lahaina.
MR. YABUTA: Let's verify that right now.
NOTE: Silence.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . So the filling of those positions would be, again, January?
MR. YABUTA: We have eight vacancies right now.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: . . . Eight?
... Okay I'm missing two, then. Uh. . .okay, I can check on that later. Yeah, and
then the question is when will those vacancies be filled, then?
NOTE: Silence.

MR. YABUTA: . . .In all honesty, I can't really tell you. I can't tell you who's gonna
retire. I can't tell you how many are gonna make it out of recruit school. I can't
tell you how many officers are gonna be injured. I know we're doing the very
best. But for me to give you some type of answer to that, I really am reluctant to
do that. I know we're gonna fill some of those vacancies. How many? I, I don't
have that ability to give you an accurate answer.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: And then just a question on the, the
VOPS, that's your. . .your Visitor?
MR. YABUTA: Visitor Oriented Policing.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And right now you're showing
that you have one that's in place?
MR. YABUTA: That's correct, that's Officer Kauhaahaa.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: And then one is a vacant -MR. YABUTA: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: --position. And are these officers, then,
assigned to specific areas within West Maui, then?
MR. YABUTA: They're, they're not divided--if that's what you are referring to.
They're. . .they work together as a team, they interact, they share the beat
boundaries. Alluding to your previous questions, we. . .you know, I'm optimistic.
I, I wanna fill all these positions come December 31 st , when the, their funding is
renewed.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Yeah.
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MR. YABUTA: But I. . .I, in all honesty, I can't tell you. I'm on it. . .I'm gonna have
that ability to do that for all these positions. I'm gonna do the very best we can.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, but when these are...these
positions are listed as your Visitor Oriented Police, are these specifically tied to
the resort properties or...what, what gives them . . . (inaudible).. .
MR. YABUTA: The principle of their, of their position is to assist those that come to
visit our islands and suffer some type of tragic event. For example, whether it's a
theft or whether it's a death. . .among themselves or -COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So, so depending -MR. YABUTA: --so forth.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: --on the, the incident then -MR. YABUTA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: --then this person is assigned to that if it
is a visitor--that's how it works?
MR. YABUTA: Absolutely, it's to facilitate the visitor who's in distress from an
unfortunate incident.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And does this position require
that officer to have some other kind of training. . .that's oriented with--MVB
came up earlier and said that you're collaborating with, with the Maui Visitors
Bureau and Hotel Association. So is there some kind of integration with that

particular officer with those industries?
MR. YABUTA: And I'm sure. . .she can. . .attest to the fact that they're, they're,
they're. . .working with them constantly. We benefit from each other. And, yes,
they are trained. And. . .it takes a special officer to do that kind of work. You
have to have a lot of empathy. But it's a, it's a great program.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Okay. Is the, is the training, additional
training then done by the industry itself?
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MR. YABUTA: By the industry or the Department. . .yeah, yeah. What, sometimes it. .
industry has helped us in a lot of things, not only in training, but also in
equipment.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. I'm just asking questions that
Member Johnson would, might, might have asked. So, thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, thank you. Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, Mr. Chairman, in Lahaina, there are five radio
dispatchers. However, I see communications as an area that is where we will
have this discussion.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Because I really want to ask questions about this area.
MR. YABUTA: Sir, I think you're referring to Molokai as the radio dispatchers. We
don't have any radio dispatchers in Lahaina.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, Molokai.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Oh, we're talking Molokai now?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: No, Lahaina.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I thought we talking about Lahaina.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Lahaina.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: There's five radio dispatchers there.
MR. YABUTA: Those are Public Safety Aides.
. . . They're civilian-COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Oh, they're not-MR. YABUTA: No, they're not dispatchers.
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay, then I'll wait.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. That's all for Lahaina Patrol. The Chair's gonna
call our lunch recess at this time. I know it's ten minutes earlier, but we still
return at 1:30.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:.. . (laughter).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So when we get back, we'll continue with the Patrol Services,
and we'll start with the Molokai Patrol. _District. Members...
. . . most of our time, probably, will be spent on. . .the grants and we do have
several...big CIP projects that we need to talked about, talk about. So the Chair
will recess this meeting until 1:30 this afternoon. . . . (gavel).. .
RECESS:
RECONVENE:

11:50 a.m.
1:33 p.m.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . (gavel). . . The Budget and Finance Committee meeting is
now reconvened. Members, we're still at the-UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . . (inaudible).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: What area?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: . .(inaudible). .
MS. REVELS: Molokai.
. . . Page 15-21.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, yeah, ... (inaudible). . . The main area.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: . .(inaudible). . .
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Uniformed Patrol Services Program. We left off. . .oh, we're
gonna start with Molokai. At this time, the Chair would like to ask Mr. Mateo,
any questions regarding Molokai?
VICE-CHAIR MA I EO: Chairman, thank you very much and looking through, looking
through the, the Budget Details primarily, like the rest of the Departments...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: On ... (inaudible). . . A Account. Yeah?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: A Account.
VICE-CHAIR MA 'I EO: Yeah, I don't really have questions for the Chief regarding this
particular. . A Account inquiries at this point, Chairman, so I will, I will pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: . . . (inaudible).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho' ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Pass. Welcome, Mr. Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Aloha, good afternoon.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: You have any questions?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, that's good.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . . (laughter)..
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ah, next section, Traffic. Member Molina-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: NO.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --questions on Traffic?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho' ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions at this time.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
NOTE: Silence.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: We go to the B Account.
. . . Really flat.
COUNCILMEMBER

: Fast, yeah?

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Any questions on the B Account for Hana Patrol,
Mr. Medeiros, Page 15-26?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: 26?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Huh?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: 15-26.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
NOTE: Silence.

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: . . . None at this time -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --Mr. Chairman.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair, we, we finished with A Account, then?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: 'Cause I did have one question on the Traffic
Section, but. . .if you may allow me?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I'm sorry to, you know, I didn't know we had. .
was curious on the. . .MVR...MVA Reconstruction Technician School Crossing
Guard. That's on Page 15-24, near the bottom, PD-0470. It shows 5.6 positions.
I'm, I'm curious, Chief. . .is that for specifically policemen to man school
crossings or...
MR. YABUTA: No, these are contracted...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. YABUTA: Excuse me. These are contracted civilian part-time positions
which. . .were required by statute. The Chief of Police is required, by statute, to
provide for the public schools throughout our County.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So am I, so am I saying that...what you're saying
is this 5.6 positions or nearly six positions are crossing guards for various schools
in the County of Maui?
MR. YABUTA: That is correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And how do you determine which schools get the
crossing guards?
MR. YABUTA: Uh-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Because I know there's more than six schools, and
obviously. . .the, you know?
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So how do you determine that?
NOTE: Silence

MR. YABUTA: . . . The 5.6 positions that you see here --
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
MR. YABUTA: --is equivalent to 31 actual school crossing guards.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thirty-one? Okay-MR. YABUTA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --okay so, so you're dividing those number
of. . .hours and you pay 'em, what, $10 an hour something like that?
MR. YABUTA: I believe-UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . . (inaudible).. .
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Fourteen dollars an hour?
MR. YABUTA: Fourteen dollars an hour.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Fourteen dollars an hour, and basically for ten
hours a week.
MR. YABUTA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, okay. And so, so the 31 go out throughout
all the schools within the County of Maui.
MR. YABUTA: And Molokai...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: County of Maui, yeah, Molokai, Lanai-MR. YABUTA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --and as well at Maui County itself, yeah?
MR. YABUTA: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I mean Maui island itself. Yeah?

MR. YABUTA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: But--
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MR. YABUTA: They're determined by safety consideration.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. YABUTA: Obviously, Papa Avenue and . . . (inaudible).. .
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Right. Like Kihei and Wailuku El, the High
Street-heavily traveled. So if, if a school is. . .and I don't know how many
schools that are kind of off to the wayside, 'cause even Paia and all that, that's
along Baldwin Avenue. But if the school doesn't have a major impact as far as
traffic, then you would not have a crossing guard there?
MR. YABUTA: That's correct, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. YABUTA: We're pretty much safe as -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
MR. YABUTA: --we are right now.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, no, and, and, and I think our crossing
guards. . .and I think the public in general are pretty aware of schools and they,
they exercise a lot more caution when they see the kids out, out and about. Okay.
Thank you, Chair, I just wanted to -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --clarification on that. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Continuing on with the B Account, Hana.
Mr. Nishiki 9
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Uh. . .the B Account? I, I just have a question. I
know I. . .I passed on the first round.
. . . Chief, on the, I'm trying to line up this line...oh, okay. On your Gas, Diesel,
and Oil. . .in 2010 it was zero, and then now it's 24,000. Was there a different
way of doing this? That's on Page 15-26, subobject code 6023 under police Hana
Patrol.
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COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: . (inaudible).. .
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . . (inaudible).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . Top of the page.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah, the second item on the top of the page.
NOTE: Silence.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . . (inaudible).. .
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: . (inaudible).. .
NOTE: Silence.

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: . . . Oh, you moved it, huh?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . Seems like you moved it from 6022-MR. YABUTA: Yeah, it's just moved from 6022-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Huh?
MR. YABUTA: --to 6023. It. . .the present Fiscal Year, our present Fiscal Year
should've been listed -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, I see.
MR. YABUTA: --as 6023.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Okay. And then a little bit down, 6037,
Office Supplies, it's zero. How are you going to do office supplies for Hana?
MR. YABUTA: We're providing that from our Administrative Services -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: From the Central -MR. YABUTA: --inventory.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --Police Station?
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MR. YABUTA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. YABUTA: Council member, we're operating. . .the bottom line is. . .like we
explained this morning, we're operating on a flat Operations Budget. We had to
take a little bit here and there and. . .and so forth to make it a flat budget. Not
only for Hana, but also from other divisions such as Vice and so forth.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, okay. So I, so that's the same reason for zero in
Physical Exams for Hana?
MR. YABUTA: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And also Uniform Allowance?
. . . Which is 6255.
MR. YABUTA: That's correct, that's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So-MR. YABUTA: We'll manage, but there's a variance in the numbers from this Fiscal
Year to the next one.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you, Chief. Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho' ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you, Chair. Chief, I just wanted to
make some comparisons here on, on. . .what appears to be your fuel costs for, and
then just looking at Hana, Molokai, and Lanai, just because they seem to be the,
sort of the smaller communities and the neighbor islands. But in Maui, Hana's
electricity cost, 15-26, you're showing 25,000, you're proposing. And this year
you're at 19. And if you go down to Molokai for the same item, it's at 20,000,
going up to 23. And then if you look at Lanai, it's at 93,000, and then you're
proposing 83,000. So can you help me to understand the disparity?
NOTE: Silence.

MR. YABUTA: . . . My Business Administrator related that this is based on actual cost.
NOTE: Silence.

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: . . . So this year is at 93,000 just for
electricity?
MR. YABUTA: That's what was budgeted.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO' OHALAHALA: And you expect that to, to be at 83,000?
MR. YABUTA: That's correct.
NOTE: Silence.

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: . . . Okay. And then when you look at
the fuel cost then. . .they're almost. . .the same except for Molokai.
. . . Uh, Molokai's fuel prices are. . .high. They're at $4 and something...and then
I guess. . .Lanai would be higher. . .we're at, it was $5 a gallon. So-MR. YABUTA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO' OHALAHALA: --but then the, the cost, you've got
70,000 for Molokai and then 20,000 for Lanai so...

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
March 31, 2010

MR. YABUTA: Yeah, the staffing and the vehicles on Molokai are much higher than the
staffing and the vehicles on Lanai.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: On Lanai.
MR. YABUTA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: . (inaudible).. .
MR. YABUTA: And the travel distances as well.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay.
. . . Okay, well. . .I just wanted to point out the fact that Lanai is paying
exorbitant. . .utility cost, and so. . just a note.
MR. YABUTA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you, Chief.
MR. YABUTA: Sure.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Let me ask you this question. . .Department. In
regards to the type of building that is utilizing, I guess, electricity, knowing that
Lanai has a brand-new facility. . .much bigger than Kaunakakai, much bigger than
Hana--could that play a part in regards to the consumption of electricity for all
three section areas?

MR. YABUTA: Correct.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you.
. . . Any more questions for...if not, we go to Molokai. Member Mateo?
NOTE: Silence.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: . . . Any questions on. . .for Molokai?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . Member Victorino?
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho' ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I'll pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . Lanai. Member Kaho' ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: . . . No, Chair, I've already —
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: --asked those questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: . . . Just a question for the Chief. When I asked
about Hana, Chief, you said that the uniforms and things like that required by the
I guess the SHOPO contract, you guys have centralized the cost for those items
for Hana with, I guess, your headquarters in Central Maui. But on Molokai and
Lanai, you have numbers for those items. So they're separate, they're not
consolidated? You've got uniform monies and physical exam monies for
Molokai and Lanai.
MR. YABUTA: . . . Yeah, they do physicals on Molokai and Lanai. They have a doctor,
a local doctor -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh.
MR. YABUTA: --that they go to.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And Uniform Allowances?
That comes, for those particular.. .districts, it comes under
MR. YABUTA:
Administration because the insignificant size...well, of...it's, it's the small size of
the, the actual staffing.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So Hana will always be, on those items, with
Central Maui?
MR. YABUTA: During this, during the formulation of this particular-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Budget?
MR. YABUTA: --B Account budget, we managed to maintain a flat budget by moving
these types of numbers around.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you, Chief.
MR. YABUTA: Don't worry-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah.
MR. YABUTA: --the Hana officers will get their uniforms-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: . (laughter).. .
MR. YABUTA: Okay?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay . . . (laughter). .
MR. YABUTA: I guarantee you.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah we don't want them running around without
uniforms . .(laughter). . .
MR. YABUTA: Sure, absolutely.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: .(laughter). . Thank you, Chief.
MR. YABUTA: No problem.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. So, Chief. . .based on SHOPO contracts, those
things will still remain, right?
MR. YABUTA: We encourage our officers to get their uniforms and...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. It still will be there?
MR. YABUTA: Yeah -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
MR. YABUTA: --absolutely.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
. . . Lahaina Patrol. Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Was that...I'm sorry, are we on Lanai? Weren't we on
Lanai Patrol?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh. . .you had questions for Lanai?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, I just-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Actually my question was similar to that of Member
Kahosohalahala's, looking at the projected reduction in electricity from 93,000 to
83,000. I was just curious, if I could as the Chief. . .is the, the. . .the facility
retrofitted with any solar panels or photovoltaics? So I was just kind of
wondering maybe that was why the projected reduction. Is it currently retrofitted
with any-MR. YABUTA: No, it's not. Not with, not with photovoltaic -COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Oh, okay.
MR. YABUTA: --paneling. But it has been retrofitted with the. . .a energy saving
lighting system that was provided through Maui Electric.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Oh, okay. Alright, well, that's good, at least there's
some form of energy savings. And I know the whole issue of retrofitting. . .not
only police facilities but all of our County facilities with solar panels or
photovoltaics is, is something of interest to us. And I know, of course, our
Council Chairman Mateo, that's been a major topic of interest. And I'm hoping
the Administration. . .you know, takes a, you know, a real aggressive movement
towards that area. So anyway, thank you very much, Chief. Thank you,
Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Baisa, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, nothing to question here. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Lahaina Patrol. Mr. Molina, questions on that?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No, no questions, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho' ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
. . . Yeah, Chairman, we're in Operations, right?
VICE-CHAIR MA 1 E,0:
. (laughter). . . Let me just-UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . .(inaudible). .

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
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VICE-CHAIR MATEO: --for, for Lahaina District.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Uh-huh.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: And, Chief, perhaps you can just share some information with
us, and this would be in terms of not too long ago the Department partnered with
civilians and engaged in a program helping to deal with handicapped parking.
And the program trained civilians to work with those who violate the use of these
stalls, especially in Lahaina town where parking is at a premium and we see many
violations ongoing. Is there gonna be continued programs of such? Or, you
know, I know the, the unit, the original unit had been disband awhile ago. Is there
any plans to rejuvenate this particular group to assist in this regard?
MR. YABUTA: You know until now I haven't made any plans and that's something to
consider, absolutely. And that's all about partnership with the community, but as
of now, no, I. . .I haven't had any plans or considerations for that. We've been
doing the jobs ourselves. We do have a, a, a citizens' patrol in Lahaina and
through the years it has filtered out to a, to a very small number. We have a good
group in Kihei, but age is creeping up on them and-VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Uh-huh. Yeah.
MR. YABUTA: And so you know we have to reinvigorate both programs, and then we
can incorporate something like this into it. And. . .something that I will consider,
sure.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Thank you -MR. YABUTA: Thank you -VICE-CHAIR MATEO: --thank you, Mr. Chair.
MR. YABUTA: --for bringing it up.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Maybe you should talk to DMV in regards to
maybe changing the color of the placards also.
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. . . Every year we carry the same color right?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So, just an idea.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: We can put a badge on it and, and, you know.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah ... (laughter). . . Okay.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: . .(laughter). . .
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Ai.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . . .(cleared throat).. .
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Central Maui Patrol. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: . . . (sigh). . . It's a flat budget, no. .no questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay thank you.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo? Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Sorry, thank you,
Mr. Chair. Central, yes, Chief, are the cellular phones being used
differently. . .because there's an increase of like 8,000 between 2010 and 2011?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
NOTE: Silence.

MR. YABUTA: . . . As far as use or the amount?
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No. . .the amount--what, what caused the amount to
be increased by 8,000?
NOTE: Silence.

MR. YABUTA: . . . Yeah, I would say the use, Council Member...
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: More, more officers have them?
MR. YABUTA: More. . .more specialized officers, our supervisors are equipped with
phones.
. . . Outside of the Uniformed Services. . .as well. But ...
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: . . . Okay, just, just-MR. YABUTA: Yeah. Yeah-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --an increase in use and assignment of cellular
phones.
NOTE: Silence.

MR. YABUTA: . . . Excuse me one second.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Sure.
NOTE: Silence.

MR. YABUTA: . . . Actually. . .oh, we're requesting ...
NOTE: Pause while Mr. Yabuta conferred with Mr. Takahashi.

MR. TAKAHASHI: . . (inaudible).. .
MR. YABUTA: . . . So why are we . . . (inaudible).. .
. . . Okay for Central Maui, Uniform Patrol. . .in 2009, we expended $12,800.
And so in 2010, we. . .appropriated $3,300 which was too low. Hence, the reason
why we're asking for $11,600 in this Budget request for Fiscal Year 2011.

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So knowing that you had a $12,780 use in '09. . .in
2010, you just. . .requested $3,300. Why was that?
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MR. YABUTA: . (inaudible).. .
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Why did you lower it so much?
MR. YABUTA: Like with the, the same situation we are in right now, we had to
maintain cuts and costs.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. YABUTA: And that's, you know, and in general, too, it's like we, we see a lot of
numbers that why are we reducing. . .here and there--and the bottom line is so we
can have a flat budget. And Mr. Takahashi did the best he could to arrange that.
But we would love to have 11,600 for the previous fiscal year and the upcoming
fiscal year. We would love to have fuel consumption cost at a higher rate, too -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Uh-huh.
MR. YABUTA: --but then we wouldn't be able to maintain a flat budget. So uniforms
for Hana, we could've put it in there, but we'll manage. But our, our goal was to
work with the. . .the Mayor's Office and to make, to produce a flat budget. . .and
yet knowing that we can make it through this, this particular fiscal year.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, Chief, thank you for providing that
information. Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Kaho' ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Chair, can I. . .go back and just ask a
question that I missed that I marked here?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Which is?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Is Molokai .. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: On Page 15-26. On your Molokai Patrol,
Janitorial Services, I, I just noted that you're moving down to zero on that
amount. And so, and then by contrast, I just want to note that on Lanai you're at
27,500 for the Janitorial Services, so ...
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. . . we got more rubbish on Lanai?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: .(laughter). . .
MR. YABUTA: . . . Bear with me a second.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
NOTE: Silence.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . .(inaudible). . .
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: . . . (inaudible). . . the contract services.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . .(inaudible). .
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Uh-huh.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Thank you.
NOTE: Silence.

MR. YABUTA: . . . Okay for Fiscal Year 2010 for Molokai Janitorial Services, that was
for expenses to. . .do Janitorial Services for the Molokai police cottages, we have
two.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So that's just for living residences
then?
MR. TAKAHASHI: . . . (inaudible).. .
MR. YABUTA: No, it's for a specific purpose. It was for a one-time specific cleaning.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, so there isn't an item then within
the. . .Molokai Police Department then for Janitorial Services?
MR. YABUTA: Not for the police cottages. We have janitorial services by virtue of the
Public Works. . .at the station...but not for the living quarters of the police
officers at the police cottage.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, so this $500 amount, you say it
represents cottages, two cottages --
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MR. YABUTA: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: --so this...
MR. YABUTA: Not a, not a regular maintained.. janitorial monthly service. It was just
a one-time necessary cleanup.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: And then your Police Department, you
said, is being serviced by Public Works?
MR. YABUTA: The police station, the Molokai Police Station.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Is by Public Works?
MR. YABUTA: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: And then the. . .by comparison, the Lanai
one is, represents what then?
. (inaudible).. .

MR. YABUTA: Contracted work.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: So, but you have a Janitorial Services,
and that's contracted to take care of cleaning the Lanai Police Station?
MR. YABUTA: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And Public Works doesn't assist
doing that?
MR. YABUTA: They don't have the personnel assigned to them.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: So then that's the difference then?
MR. YABUTA: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, just wanted clarification.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
. . . Anything for Lahaina?
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NOTE: Pause.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: . (inaudible).. .
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: No, I'll pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, thank you. Police Traffic Section. Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho'ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: . . . Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Not at this time.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Police Kihei Patrol.
. . . Any questions, Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I'll yield to Mr. Nishiki since it's his district.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, okay. Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No, just, just a statement for the Council Members. If
you look at all the different districts and what their expenditures are. . .you will
see that four out of the six districts. . .what they are asking for is actually lower
than the actuals in '09. So I think that should be a statement to the Chief,
Mr. Chairman that, you know, we don't really have to question just because these
are . .(laughter). . . actuals that are much lower. And I'm just kind of real
impressed.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, thank you for noticing that . . . (laughter).. .
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I don't know about the people in the back, Chief, but,
you know, good luck to the different districts in. . .how they operate.
MR. YABUTA: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: But that's impressive, that's all.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo? Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: It's been all said. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho'ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Pass.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
. . . Okay, that concludes the B. The C
. . . we have Vehicle Replacements, so maybe the Chief can provide us with some
comments-MR. YABUTA: Thank-CHAIR PONTANILLA: --on the vehicles.
MR. YABUTA: Thank you.
. . . And as you know, routinely or annually, we, we usually ask for 25
vehicles. . .and that's to maintain our vehicle fleet. And this year, we're only
asking for 18. Also there's a variance and there's, there's an increase in the
car. . .cost per unit estimate, and that's because in previous fiscal request we
divided the vehicle with the computer and radio accessories that are attached to it.
This year, it's combined. . .everything is combined in the package. So they, the
total vehicle cost per unit is $47,000. But we're asking for 18 rather than what we
customarily been asking for, for 25. We customarily lose about four to five
vehicle from traffic accidents per year.
. . . These cars are needed to maintain a well-equipped fleet. And we've learned
also, through history, that when we didn't have a recycling of vehicles, that we
paid much more in service expenses, maintenance expenses.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . Thank you. I've got a question. Once you retire a vehicle,
that thing is taken out of the books? In other words, we replace vehicles because
they're, the useful life of the vehicle has already been completed. We don't bring
it back into the Department, right, as. . .another extra vehicle?
MR. YABUTA: We typically trade those vehicles in. There are times when we. . .we
economize by using an old fleet vehicle for another purpose by removing
emergency lights and sirens and so forth. But. . .I, the, the significant portion are,
are traded in.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, because the Cost of Government reviewed the vehicle
inventory for Maui County, and sometimes we say we going retire the vehicle but
we keep it in service--of course that adds up to repair and maintenance of the
vehicle. So majority of the vehicles that you, you. . .you gonna be retiring are
basically used for trade-ins?
MR. YABUTA: That, that's correct we have done that, yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah ,thank you, Chair. Chief, just one question with
regards to the replacement vehicles. Spec-wise, they're pretty much the same as
the vehicles we currently have in stock? Or are there any upgrades in terms of
equipment in, in these new vehicles that are coming in?
MR. YABUTA: Uh. . .if I understood your correction, your question correctly, yeah, we
do have specs and they're pretty much uniformed specs that are used by other law
enforcement agencies. And the vehicles that we purchase are required to have
those specifications. Those vehicles that come to us basically the only thing we
can do to it is put in the radio, the lights, the computer equipment into 'em, and
the, the logos representing our Department. And what we can do is we can take
out some of the equipment from the previous vehicles that we trade in and put
those into the new vehicles--like the cage for the prisoners and so forth and some
of the lighting.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, that's good to know making...salvaging some of
that equipment from the older vehicles-MR. YABUTA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --yeah. And. . .and thank you for, you know,
mentioning the fact about the increased cost 'cause just yesterday we talked about
equipment purchases by another department and how it had risen significantly.
So, you know, that's just the way things are, I guess the cost of materials and, of
course, I'm sure shipping and all of that has been factored in to the increased cost.
MR. YABUTA: Absolutely, and there's only a handful of, of car manufacturers--well,
vehicles that are made now. . in today's world--that meets the specifications for
law enforcement. Crown Victoria by Ford is one of 'em. And there's a couple of
others, but what, and we had the study by the Cost of Government. . .group, I
believe we convinced them that the Crown Victoria is, is a sound vehicle for our
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Department and we really can't compromise by going to any other type of vehicle
at this particular time.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, thank you, Chief. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho'ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Chief, did the Department
at any time lease the vehicles 'cause these are what, outright purchases?
MR. YABUTA: No, we never leased a vehicle.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Never did try that program?
MR. YABUTA: No.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And you customarily turn them over about, in four
years you said?
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Five.
MR. YABUTA: . . . For the patrol vehicles, four years.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: For the patrol vehicles, four years. Okay. What,
what, did the Department ever check into leasing the vehicles?
MR. YABUTA: Well, we did and the cost would've been. . .too high...the interest.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: . . . Oh . . .
. . . Okay. I think that's all I have. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Nishiki?
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: The vehicles that you purchase are purchased locally or do we
go to a national program?
MR. YABUTA: We go to a bidding process and what has been awarded the bids, for on
a regular basis, has been a local dealership.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Local.
MR. YABUTA: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. You ever heard of the NACo programs that we have
where nationally purchase bulk?
MR. YABUTA: Well, we have to, yeah, abide by the County purchasing -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, okay.
MR. YABUTA: --policies. And there, there are things that we looked at with other
agencies, the other departments and the State as far as combining our efforts,
but. . .it didn't work out to the point where it would be profitable for our
Department.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
. . . Okay, Members, that concludes the. . .Traffic area.
. . . We go to, let's see ...
. . . Page 15-32...Technical and Support Services Program in the communications
area. Member Molina, questions on the A Account on this one here?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh
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. . . Not at this time, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho' ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. Maybe Chief, you, are there any
vacancies in this section?
MR. YABUTA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
MR. YABUTA: . . . I'll refer to my vacancy report that I believe you folks have.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Can you go for the whole Technical and Support Program -COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --on the vacancies?
MR. YABUTA: Oh, okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.
MR. YABUTA: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: . (inaudible).. .
NOTE: Very long pause while Mr. Yabuta conferred with Mr. Takahashi.

MR. YABUTA: . . . Okay beginning with PD-0346
. . . PD -COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Wait, wait, wait, hold on.
MR. YABUTA: Wait, wait, excuse me. This communication . . . (inaudible).. .
MR. TAKAHASHI: . . . (inaudible).. .
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MR. YABUTA: . . . I'm sorry, let's start over. PD-210, these are all Radio Dispatcher II
positions by the way. PD -COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Wait.
MR. YABUTA: --227...
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Hold on, hold on, Chief.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Page 15-32.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: It's not on, it's not on this.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: 210 is here.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Where?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: 15-32.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
MR. YABUTA: We're, I think we're looking at on Page 15-32.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, got 'em.
MR. YABUTA: Okay, I'll start, I'll start over. PD-210-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Uh-huh.
MR. YABUTA: --PD-227. .PD-257. .PD-323. .PD-349. .PD-350. .PD-491. .PD506. . .PD-508. .PD-509. .PD-511. .PD-512. . .PD-513. . and that's it.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: It's all over here.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . .(inaudible). .
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: .. So we're gonna go through these
separately then?
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So we're on Communications right now.
NOTE: Silence.

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA:
HGEA.. .positions?

. . Okay. These are all your

MR. YABUTA: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Correct? Okay, so the $75,000 there
represents the furlough. . .amount?
MR. YABUTA: For Communications section.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah, but that reflect all of the
positions--those that are filled, as well as those that are not, that are not filled?
MR. YABUTA: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
. . . And Premium Pay. ..Okay. Chair, that's all the questions that I have for now.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
. . . Next area-COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Oh, Mr. Chairman?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: The other way, the other way.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:. I'm sorry, yeah.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: . . (inaudible).. .
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: You went that way twice already . . . (laughter).
CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . No, I was just checking if you guys were awake.
ALL: ... (Laughter)...
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: They're awake ... (laughter)..
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: We're awake, we're awake.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Not at this time.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah and, and Chief, this is, this is the, the, the,
the. . .the biggest where, where I have a lot of concerns. It has to do with the
Radio Dispatchers, and we can see the vacancies. I was, I happened to scrutinize
the salaries that you had mentioned earlier when you prefaced the entire division,
the entire Department. And I can see that the entry level is like $37,968. When I
looked at the Molokai Dispatchers and I looked at what we have here located at
the Police Department, I noticed that Molokai somehow seems to keep their
Dispatchers. And I only see it because I was looking at the salaries. So,
obviously, they've earned it and they stayed in for a long time. When I looked at
the Radio Dispatchers. . .and, and you said this was the biggest concern, I think
the question was. . .was there any kind of salary negotiation. And I can see where
there wasn't.
. . . I only. . .have this concern, Mr. Chairman, because I think the Chief
prefaced.. .his concern also for this area. What we can do to help, I think perhaps
we need to know what the problem is. One, probably pay. Two...and oh, I, I'll
ask the Chief--why do you think, besides the pay, people can't work in here or
you see a great amount of people departing?
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MR. YABUTA: . . . Well, primarily, when we see the resignations, it occurs during the
training phase. The majority of the, the resignations occur during the type of
training they have to undergo. And that's indicative of, of the, of the job function.
It's a highly skilled requirement...
. . . and it incorporates multi-tasking. . .working the computers, answering the
phone, dispatching--all has to be done simultaneously. So the training
requirements and the testing that we have. . .to validate their, their abilities to
perform this job, that's when the majority of these resignations occur. As far as
the working conditions, they're subject to shift work. They're enclosed in a, in a
controlled environment. . .it's very hard for them to go out to McDonald's to grab
a hamburger and come back and eat it 'cause their job is on the line.
. . . They don't go home if nobody comes to replace them. If somebody calls in
sick, they have to stay there and man that particular position if we can't get
somebody to fill it in for them. The job is very, very difficult. I doubt if there's a
lot of police officers, including myself, that can do that job. The technological
knowledge that you have with computers and communications--they have to do
interfaces with other agencies, with other databases; they have to perform
first-responder responsibilities on the phone. Now when I first began in this
Department, all they had to do was push buttons and talk into a microphone like
this. The job has expanded, it has become more complex, more
sophisticated. . .and those dispatchers that we have now, it's remarkable. . .it's
remarkable that we have a solid foundation on Molokai. And if you look at the
pay. . .that they receive for this. . .yes, you know, there's quite a discrepancy on
the job function. . .and the income that receive for that particular job.
. . . Are we trying to make things better? Well. . .we're doing everything we can,
we, we examined our training, but the training has to be there because it has to
show that these. . .trainees are qualified to once, hopefully, sit behind a console,
an Orbacom, and perform lifesaving duties. It's not very easy, it's very difficult
and it takes awhile for them to become experienced and knowledgeable.
. . . And what we have to do is we have to nurture whatever dispatchers that we
have. We have to invigorate our hiring process and look for qualified applicants
that are capable of doing this job. You know, we have to have a never-ending
search to make their job conditions and their working conditions better.

. . . You know they face carpal tunnel syndrome, they're you know--being
enclosed in a body, in a, in an environment for 16 hours a day. . .they're, they're,
the people that they answer the phones from are not happy campers. They're
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either desperate or they're angry. . .and they have to be professional and maintain
their cool.
. . . And it's a very demanding job.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Nishiki -COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
--just for your information, back in 2009 we
CHAIR PONTANILLA:
provided. . .through the request of Chief Phillips at that time, some bonuses to
retain dispatchers in their positions. And that equated to $3,000 per employee.
So we did provide some bonuses to retain employees from leaving the
Department.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. And, Mr. Chairman...
. . . that may be fine. . .but. . .today we hear of the vacancies.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Not the fault of the Police Department, it's something
that we gotta work together to rectify. The fact that there's vacancies only tell
us--and, and you heard the Chief say what the concerns are. I just happened to
look at the Program Budget, fellow Council Members. Look at 17-19. And I just
did, under 17-19 in the Program, I looked at the actuals in 2009. . .and I looked at
one, two, three, four, five, six, seven. . .the seventh bullet, the 911 calls that they
received in a year. Okay, that's just 911 calls. I don't know if the other calls
count to the count that we see here of all the different calls that they, that they
may take. When I divided it by 365 days that I use in a year, I found that. . .on the
average day, these people--911 now, and I don't know how many of you use 911,
you know, and I think it's life or death or an emergency. If you divide it by 365
days, you come out with an average of 265 calls a day on 911 that these people-COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Uh-huh/
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --receive. Let me tell you something. . .like you said,
oh, I wouldn't want to even be in this position. You're talking about somebody
that's frantic, hysterical, whatever on the other line. You think about 265 calls a
day, you think about what that person that cannot see is feeling, Mr. Chairman.
And I, and I can only tell you that we need to somehow rectify and, and, and, and
do what we can in this area. The stats bear out the fact that we need to help 'em,
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yeah, Chief. And so I don't know what it is. I, I, I will raise my hand twice to tell
you I don't know, but I'd surely like to know.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Maybe I can ask the Chief this question-COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, because without these people...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: No, no I understand, I understand where you're coming
from. . .yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, I, I'm done.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: I, I know there are bargaining unit agreements. I, I don't know
if for the Dispatchers--you know, the concern that Member Nishiki has--had been
addressed. I guess this is Statewide, right, you know had been addressed and
agreed upon that, hey, this is one area that we need to take care. So, Chief, if you
can provide us some comments in regards to when we negotiate contracts for the
dispatchers. . .and I know we go as, as a State, so. . .can you comment?
MR. YABUTA: Sure. Absolutely. Okay. . .right now or?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, right now.
MR. YABUTA: As far as, I'm sorry-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah we, we know, we looking at the pay -MR. YABUTA: Yeah.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: --scale -MR. YABUTA: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --and maybe the pay scale is too low for the type of work that
they do. And I know in, in order for us to provide them an increase in the type of
work that they do, gotta be negotiated. And, and when we negotiate, it's
Statewide. So what can the Department do to support the employees, you know,
on the Radio Dispatch side?
MR. YABUTA: Okay. Thank you. Before we hit the. . .the economic crisis, we were
dialoguing with the Department of Personnel Services, was fully supportive of
what we were trying to do. And. . .we believe our Dispatchers--and I'm not
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taking anything away from the other counties, Big Island, Kauai, and Honolulu
Police Department, in fact we asked them to come on board, too, and try to do
something as far as the reallocation of. . .of the Dispatchers--especially our
dispatchers because they are, again, they're responsible for not only police,
they're responsible for Fire Department, and for. . .all of public safety, EMS as
well. Department of Personnel Services and our, our Department, we went to the
various counties and examined their dispatchers and saw what their job
description was. But since then, we're in this economic slump so there's
really. . .there was no effort after that. But we, that's something that we have to
do because we're not the only ones faced with. . .our dispatchers being subject to
these types of conditions, everybody is. And so, yes, we have to reinvigorate an
effort to make their positions at a higher scale, higher pay scale. . .we have to
work on getting them better equipment so their working environment is more
pleasurable. . .we have to equate the number of dispatchers with the increase in
cell phone usage within the last 15 years. Children are having cell phones
nowadays, thereby increasing 911 calls or calls for service. We have to keep up
with what's out there. . .that was exposed to, with the technology for our citizens.
So these are the things that we have to do. And it's a very difficult battle because
right now people are, are cutting back. . .we're cutting back. And the union,
HGEA, they have to cut back. . .as a, as a collective. . .employee representation.
But I also feel that our Dispatchers have to be the exception.
. . . I hope I explained myself on that particular point. The bottom line is, yes, we
all have to work together. My Department has to work together with the
Department of Personnel Services. All the police departments have to work
together to make better conditions for our dispatchers...better income.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, and, and, and, and if I may, may continue just

because I'm just thinking out of my, my box today.
. . . And maybe it's, can be instituted, Chief.
. . . If the HGEA cannot deal with it and help 'em out--and which it seems to be
what the Chief is representing. . .and I don't know if our Personnel Services also
cannot, Chief. But, didn't at one time, I think it was the police or someone
institute bonuses? I mean, we can give bonuses.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: . (inaudible)..
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Who said that we can't? I want to know if we cannot
give bonuses, Mr. Chair -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, I, I just told you -COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --or give incentives.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --I just told you, Mr. Nishiki, that we gave out 13 bonuses that
was approved back in 2009, $3,000 a piece. So we created a bonus of, at the
request of the Chief at that time. . .and we budgeted $39,000 for those bonuses.
And this is to retain employees.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. So, somehow, can we do it again? I'd like to do
it. I think all of us would like to do it. If the Chief is saying, if these people can't
leave if people call in sick or whatever. . .and, and, and we can see this, my, my,
my, my call for is some kind of solution, Mr. Chairman. That's all.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: So. . .can we look at this?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, we're gonna look at this.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
. . . Member Mateo?
VICE - CHAIRMAN MATEO: Chairman, I, I guess when we take a look at the number

of vacancies just recognized, we take a look at what the Chief had already told us
regarding furlough positions of the Dispatchers, I think it just goes back to the, the
discussion we had this morning with Mr. Pacheco in looking at the number of
Dispatchers that does come on board every day and the urgency in having the, this
group of workers be deemed essential employees. Yeah? Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: No, I agree with you. They should be deemed essential
employees, but again it's a contractual thing-VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Yeah.

-
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CHAIR PONTANILLA:
Member Victorino?

--that need to be agreed upon.

So...that's it?

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you. And, Chief, I...looking along that
same page because when I looked over here and I look at number of. . .number of
police reports processed. . .and I going '09 because that's the only actual, yeah,
you have. We're talking nearly a thousand a day, right, and that's everything,
right. That was 364,865. That's a thousand a day, right. And then you go down
to only 194 "911 calls".
. . . I wanted to know on the administrative calls answered--because my
experience through the years in security. . .Lahaina, we'd call Lahaina Station
directly. We didn't call dispatch unless it was really the kind emergency where
you needed to bring fire or police immediately, but a lot of times we call directly
to the stations that . .(inaudible). . . So this 3,114 [sic] calls that you have
administratively, what percentage would you call, would you say that that's
people calling for help in a lesser manner, it's not a life or death at that point, but
it's maybe a burglary, maybe it's a theft, maybe it's attempted assault. I mean,
there was a number of things that used to fall in our categories that we would
never call 911. We'd always call direct to the station. Lahaina, because I worked
in Lahaina for many years and we'd call Lahaina Station. So of that 314,000 calls
that you look in there under administrative, what would you say is, percentage
wise, calls that actually might be going to 911, but because they're not as, because
there's areas that have been taught not to call 911 unless it's super urgent, what
percentage would you estimate comes out of that, that portion?
MR. YABUTA: . . . Well, first of all, I want to start with the number of 911 calls for
service.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
MR. YABUTA: Of the 110,000 estimated for this current fiscal year. . .and the actual,
like for example 96,312 -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Right.
MR. YABUTA: --there are a significant amount of those calls that aren't actually within
the 911 criteria.

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Right.
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MR. YABUTA: We don't keep data statistics on the exact amount, but significantly
there's a lot of calls that they make through the 911 system that aren't emergency
or they're non-emergency calls. But what's significant is the fact that outside of
the 911 calls. . .are the number, the number of administrative calls. . .answered
and that's 330,000 -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Uh-huh.
MR. YABUTA: --314,000.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Right.
MR. YABUTA: So the 314,000 calls for services, plus the 911 calls. . .it's remarkable
that we only get. . .the number of police reports processed at 364,000.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Uh-huh, uh-huh.
MR. YABUTA: So in other words, it's more than just 911 calls generating a police
report.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Right.
MR. YABUTA: It's calls for service, administrative calls as well.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Right. Okay, okay, that's, that's, that's why I'm
trying to, you know, not to lessen the fact about 911, I mean that is an essential
service and it not only for the police, fire, EMTs and everything else, there's no,
you guys use, the whole system works for one. And like you said earlier, a
number of the other, other counties, police have their own, Big Island and fire
and, and EMTs are on their own and police are on their own. And I realize
there's a division where we are just one, Mr. Chair, and really puts a lot of
pressure on you folks and the dispatchers in your Department which then, you
know, is helping everybody else. So, Chief, I just wanted that clarification
because, you know, the disparity between the numbers were so great and, you
know, it's gotta be more than that. I, I, I agree if we can give bonuses and other
means, but again. . .when you described the job, I told myself I cannot do that,
you know, I could not do that. I mean, I tell myself that right now. And I don't
know how many people in this room would really, could really do it. It's a, yeah,
it's...I have had family members that did it and couldn't handle after a few
months. They just. . .the enclosure was the biggest thing. They felt really
claustrophobic because they just feel like there's so confined, they can't go
anywhere. So I admire them. And, yes, maybe we oughta do something very,
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you know, whatever we can in this this side. But, again, we have austere
budgets and we need to, we need 600 and something thousand for medevac, we
need this, we need that, we got a lot of things we gotta go find money for. So
. . . (laughter). . . Mr. Chair, we got a task ahead of us, you know. And every one
of it, as we've said many times, what is a life worth? Right, Mr. Chair, what is a
life worth? I don't want to put a value on it because...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mr. Chairman?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Chief-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --one last question. Do you have another call number, like
311?
MR. YABUTA: No, we don't. I think the County was looking at a 311 system. . .under
the previous Administrations.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: On the island of, City and County of Honolulu. . .they have the
311?
MR. YABUTA: Anybody know? Anybody here know? No, I, I don't know, sir.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: You wouldn't know?
MR. YABUTA: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
MR. YABUTA: I can research that, too.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
MR. YABUTA: Okay.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mr. Chairman? Yeah, just to ask this. As we heard
you, Chief, describe a dispatcher's kind of daily work, which is amazing that they
do that much under that kind of stress. . .and, and we're looking at the pay and is
it reflective of what they're. . .expected to do under those conditions. So when we
go to negotiate increases in pay, I'm sure the union tries to increase the pay, so
where is the roadblock from increasing their pay?
MR. YABUTA: And. . .I'm not trying to criticize the union, you know, HGEA
encompasses so many different. . .workforces
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Uh-huh.
MR. YABUTA: --I believe it's, it's hard for, for HGEA to ask for something that is
deserved by the dispatching. . .world, as opposed to their other job functions that
they represent. I don't believe they've been represented by their true value of
what the dispatchers are worth, and they, and they need better representation for
their specific working environment, their working force.
. . . They fully appreciated and I fully appreciated the Council and the Mayor's
approval of the current service and retention allowance--the 300, that was a real
shot in the arm and I want to thank everybody here. It was my decision for this
Fiscal Year 2011 to take it out, and I personally went up and talked to them about
it 'cause we can't afford it right now. We can't afford it, we're all in the same
positions now, we're even talking furloughs now. So it was my decision. But I
want you to know--they really appreciated the service and retention allowance. It
showed them that people are...they're thought of by their government. . .that they
were given something that the other counties didn't get, and they really
appreciated that. And they know that one day maybe we'll be in a position to
return the service allowance. You folks also did this for our officers, too. But we
just can't afford it right now, and that's why I took it out. And I was the first one
to tell 'em.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, okay. So, so is it my understanding is correct
that the union didn't represent. . .the dispatchers in asking for an increase in
salaries?
MR. YABUTA: No, the service and retention was, was the Department's concept with
the support of the Mayor's Office and your, it wasn't the, in fact the HGEA was
told hey we got a service and retention allowance for your dispatchers.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. About how many dispatchers are on duty per
shift?
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MR. YABUTA: Five, five, but realistically we need six to eight.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And they handle all the 911 calls--Molokai, Lanai,
and Maui islands? No?
MR. YABUTA: Molokai handles their own 911 calls . . . (inaudible due to interruption)-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay so they have their own dispatching?
MR. YABUTA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So our dispatchers just handles Maui island?
MR. YABUTA: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And when, when we look at the count of
your 911 calls, does that include the dropped calls?
MR. YABUTA: . . . Oh, it includes it.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: It includes the dropped calls. Okay, so people that
call in and then all of sudden you just know that the phone is off the hook but
nobody's saying anything or you hear some background yelling or whatever, the
officers have to respond to that because it's a dropped call?
MR. YABUTA: Absolutely.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Finally, in trying to prepare people for the
position of dispatching, has there been any thoughts about discussing this with the
University of Hawaii Maui College, which is Maui Community College, in
developing a program where they can go, people interested in this kind of work,
can go and get a certificate for that and that would give them a preliminary view
of what's involved in the position? 'Cause right now, as you've stated, we, we
get them in and then some of them after they see what's involved, they don't
pursue it any further and they drop out. And it cost County money for training
people and they, and I understand that happens with even with officers--that they
go through the whole training program, get on line, in the field, and then finally
say hey, this is not for me, I don't want to do this and they drop out. So we lose
that training cost money. So has there been anything discussed with our
educational institutions about developing a program for dispatchers so they can
get a certificate or at least get an idea of what the work involves?
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MR. YABUTA: No, there hasn't. And the job skills necessary for this particular
position are so unique that an institution such as Maui Community College, it
wouldn't be nearly capable as their own personnel and the people that we hire to
train our employees in this particular position.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. YABUTA: This is something that our instructors, who are also senior radio
telephone operators, are extremely well versed and caring and they have all the
abilities in the world. The problem isn't the training. The problem is the ability
to adapt to the skills necessary for the job.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. YABUTA: But, you know, we invest heavily into training. . .train the trainer
systems, we have the best equipment available for them, we're getting better
equipment. But it all comes down to whether the pupil. . .has the skills and the
desire. . .and the interest in acquiring those skills necessarily for the job. But our
training is, is excellent. We have excellent, excellent trainers. There's nothing
that I believe that the college can do to invigorate the, the learning process and the
retention of the radio telephone operators.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And then finally I just wanted to follow up
on the Chair's inquiry. . .about 311. I know a lot of people call emergency
number because it's so easy to remember 911, even though it's not an emergency
call, and I know you folks take non-emergency calls at 244-6400. So it may be a
consideration to put that non-emergency phone number on the vehicles. As
people see the vehicles they can see, oh, there's a non-emergency number along
with an emergency number and that might reduce the number of non-emergency
numbers going to 911.

MR. YABUTA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you.
MR. YABUTA: That's great.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Last question, yeah, Member Kaho'ohalahala.
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COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Yeah. Chair-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Quickly.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: --on the same section, on 15-13 at the
very end, you have a Communications Section Manager, and is that you're not
gonna have that position in '11, FY '11?
MR. YABUTA: No, we haven't. . . we haven't made even, we haven't even created that
position yet, it's...we haven't. . .had, we don't have a job description for that
position yet.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, but you were funded in this
current Fiscal Year -MR. YABUTA: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: --(inaudible). . . And then you're not
gonna be funding it for FY '11?
MR. YABUTA: No, we're not.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay.
MR. YABUTA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Just, just along those lines, then. So this
is, is it gonna be a part of your, your position count, though? You're still
counting it as, as a position?
MR. YABUTA: That is part of the eight frozen positions for the upcoming Fiscal Year.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Chair, I just want to advocate for
what you've already stated for your 911, but when you look at the retention and
service incentive amount, we're talking about 123,000 and you're spreading it
across 41 positions at $3,000 each.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: That one position that you gave up is
already 50,000, that's half that amount. I would, you know, continue to advocate
for that because if you say that those positions are vital and they're tough and that
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they deserve to have some kind of incentive, then why would you give up that if
you can make up the difference? And in this case, you're giving up $50,000
already. Put the 50,000 to the incentive and find another 50 in your Premium Pay
or whatever and make up the difference and take care of them. Because the other
side of this is that this same group of people who are getting less are also your
furlough people, they're getting even less. They're giving up $75,000 of their pay
already. So it just seems to reason that if you want to advocate for them. . .surely
you can make up that difference. And I think we would support that. Yeah.
MR. YABUTA: I understand that and my, my philosophy at the time and. . .honestly
right now is that. . .number one, people are losing jobs in government, in the State
of Hawaii. I'm advocating for no furloughs for my Dispatchers, but in all fairness
and as a police administrator, I cannot see. . .supporting. . .an allowance at this
moment in our economic history, because people are losing their jobs, private
sectors as well. And when we show the public that deservingly these dispatchers
deserve a, a higher salary, that they're getting a service and retention of allowance
for $300 a month. . .that. . .that would be a wrong move as a police administrator
who cares very much for these police dispatchers; that it was not the right time to
advocate for a continuance of an allowance; that we have to wait, we all have to
be patient. . .until the situation gets better where we can show that we appreciate
their efforts. That was my decision.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
. . . Mr. Kaho' ohalahala, done?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah, and then, you know, just if I take
their salary at 37,968 and you do the furlough amount, they're giving up $1,746
per person. And to have considered giving them $300 more? That's not a lot of
money. They're already giving up $1,700. So I, I warm say that I support, I
support your position and I would advocate--because if you had to justify, just by
what you presented today, was justification enough. That's what I would like to
advocate.
MR. YABUTA: I understand that. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. And, Chief, thank you for your comments. I think
it shows. . .you know, leadership in, in regards to creating something that will be
fair for all of the employees. I, I, too, you know, maybe all of the
Members. . .you know, would support. . .something for this Department. But
your explanation is well taken--how it, you know, the employees of this County,
how would they perceive this thing is, is an issue. Thank you. Okay,
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quickly. . .Members, under Records and I.D., Member Molina, you got any
questions?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: . . . Chair . . .
. . . not at this time. You know, just the discussion on the Radio Dispatchers is
very, very interesting and compelling, but I'm sure we'll have more time. And I
know we have an evening meeting, so I know we have to kind of move through
here so, but. . .no, if I have additional questions, I'll forward it through, through
your-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Committee. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, thanks
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho' ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki7
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Pass . . . (laughter).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: . (laughter). . Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, thank you. Planning...or Plans and Training Research.
Member Victorino, question?
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, none at this time.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo? Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho'ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, Community Relations. Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: . . . No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho'ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo? Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, I, I know we're pressed for time, but I'm
gonna ask this one question, Chief, because I think it's important for the public to
understand. I'm looking at the positions for the DARE program because, I, I, you
know, there's been some--and in fact one of our representatives wanted to do
away with the DARE program, but let's not dare go there.
. . . Quickly, these officers that are directly assigned. . .again, they do other tasks
that's not the DARE program, am I correct?
MR. YABUTA: . . . That's correct. During the non-school period, they assume patrol
duties, they participate in the Neighborhood Crime Watch effort that we're
undergoing right now, too.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So they multitask in other areas?
MR. YABUTA: Absolutely.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. And I, you know, I fully support the
program, and I thank you guys very much for the continued diligence in that area.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Community Relations...wait, hang on.
NOTE: Pause

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: . . . No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Community Relations, Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros?
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Pass.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho'ohalahala? Member Baisa? Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Police IT Program, Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Chair. Just one quick question for
the Chief. You know, in previous terms, Mr. Chair, we spent. . .had a lot of
discussions on this program with regards to the budgetary request and the
equipment upgrades. Can you give us an update on how this program has been
moving along?
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . . . (inaudible).. .
MR. YABUTA:
. . . We currently have a subcontracted vendor which
is. . .undergoing. . .its research and development right now as we speak.
Captain Hudson can give us a more accurate overview, if you don't mind, if I can
call him to the . . . (inaudible due to interruption)-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Chief. Chair, if, if possible?
MR. YABUTA: Captain Hudson?
NOTE: Pause.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . Captain Hudson?
NOTE: Pause while Mr. Hudson approached the floor.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . Question.
MR. HUDSON: Good afternoon, Mr. Chair. I'm Captain Hudson with the Police
Department. One of my other related duties, as is necessary, is to handle the IT
Project. The IT Project was assigned to me about two years ago, but the IT
Project has a life of about. . .about six years now. The update is, is as follows.
Even as we speak today, we are currently in training. . .so our officers are being
trained on the new system. Most of the interfaces have been looked at, some are
being tested tomorrow. The interfaces include DIT interface, Hawaii Criminal
Justice Data Interface, Juvenile Interface. The data has been converted from the
- 131 -

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
March 31, 2010

old system to the new system and that was done just very recently and we're still
working on that, even as I speak, with that regarding the RMS Data. The long
and the short of the project is that there are many. . .errors with the problem, with
the project at this stage. There are numerous errors, little omissions that still have
to be worked out. That being said, the system will work and it will be fully
functional before the end of the year.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Chair, and thank you, Captain, for that
update.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. I get one fast question. In regards to that system,
what is the life of the system, six years, you say?
MR. HUDSON: Equipment, equipment runs for, it has a. . .warranty period of usually
about one year to three years and a lifespan of about five to six years. This
system should last at least six years, I would expect it to last, last much longer.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: What is the support for the system?
MR. HUDSON: We have maintenance support, maintenance agreements. As long as the
budgetary process is properly followed, the equipment and everything will be
replaced on a normal scale. Replacing computer equipment is like replacing cars,
or bulletproof vests and the rest of that. That, it has to follow a certain schedule
and it has to be updated so it never gets to the point where it's completely
decrepit.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So we can rely on the company that you bought the equipment
from to continue to provide us with cards and parts? Because we heard from MIS
the other day about obsolescence in regards to equipment that we buy. And, you
know, now we need to purchase more. . .newer equipment to replace those
because manufacturers are not manufacturing the parts to support the system.
MR. HUDSON: Yeah, we're talk, we're talking. . .we're talking a system. . .versus
equipment. Equipment definitely dies and definitely has to be replaced at certain
intervals. This system is installed by Intergraph. Intergraph is a DOD
subcontractor. So direct, directly to answer your question, yes, I expect them to
be around for awhile. But with Intergraph or any other company, there really is
no 100 percent guarantee.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, thank you. Member Balsa?
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho'ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Only the one question I have here is.. .
Chair, what we missed in going through the rest of this was whether or not we had
vacancies in any of these sections. So. . .but we're down here to IT right now, but
I just have a question on the change and amount for the position that's the End
User System Analyst.
... The PD-049...498.
MR. YABUTA: . . . In the IT section, we have no vacancies.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: No vacancies? And then the change in
the. . .salary amount for that 0498?
NOTE: Silence.

MR. YABUTA: . . . That's the salary we offered. . .for that particular position.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, but the current, the current was...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Excuse me. Captain Hudson, thank you.
MR. HUDSON: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: The current position is filled, and then
you're saying you're offering it at that other, new amount?
MR. YABUTA: . . . At the $51,312?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yes.
MR. YABUTA: That's, that's that particular employee's currently salary. When we
hired him, I believe he worked ...
. . . that's the salary that. . .we hired him at.
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COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So for the current year, that
person is in that position at 42?
MR. YABUTA: No, 51,312.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, I don't, I don't understand.
NOTE: Silence.

MR. YABUTA: . . . Yes, sir, that position was never filled. We couldn't fill that
position.
. . . The person that we did hire within the last ...
. . . Why don't you explain it?
MR. TAKAHASHI: The salary you see is the, what the incumbent is currently receiving.
This is a salary that we offered the perspective applicant at that time. . .51,000. It
was more than what we had budgeted for Fiscal Year 2010.
NOTE: Silence.

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: . . . Okay. You hired or you offered the
person in this position 42,000?
MR. TAKAHASHI: No, we offered 51.
NOTE: Silence.

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: . . . Okay 51 is your proposed. . .FY '11
salary?
MR. TAKAHASHI: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Forty-two is your current budgeted side?
MR. TAKAHASHI: That was the budget amount, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: So you said that the position was filled,
there's no vacancy?
MR. TAKAHASHI: Yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: So where, I'm asking about the change
of $9,000 in salary. Why, why is there a change from 42 to 51?
MR. TAKAHASHI: Because the amount we budgeted in Fiscal Year 2010 was less than
what. . .we actually offered this employee.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: So you hired the employee at 51, but you
were budgeted for 42?
MR. TAKAHASHI: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: So you just ...
. . . So why wouldn't have you reflected the FY '10 at 51, then?
MR. TAKAHASHI: Because at the time that we had that vacant position, we didn't
know what we could get. . .in terms of employment.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, I'm, I'm confused but...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: That doesn't show the actual, what was provided for Fiscal
Year 2010.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. It's just a big difference, yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: We need the actual amount. You're gonna see it when we do
2012 probably, the actual that was provided for that one particular position.
NOTE: Silence.

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: . . . Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
. . . Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:
Mr. Chairman, yeah, likewise with
Member Kaho' ohalahala, we didn't hear about the vacancies and it's not on, you
know, in the budget...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, thank you. I thought when the Chief mentioned the
vacancies within this particular program, that the vacancy of PD-0513 was the last
one for this particular program area.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, I see.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: I could be wrong, but. . .and the program area is. . .Technical
and Support Services Program.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, that's all under the vacancies -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --that he gave us?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: That's it?
NOTE: Silence.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . Any questions?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Just one fast question -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --I'm kind of diverting here. But I just noticed
under the vacancies that the Hana Patrol, the SRO.. .was that, was that
discontinued? That's still...but it's a six-month salary?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: All of their SROs are -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Six months.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --six months salary -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --to be filled probably at the end of December or early January.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, okay. Okay, mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
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. . . Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. How long are we married to this program? Is
there a-MR. YABUTA: How long?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --expiration time with this. .company right now?
MR. YABUTA: Well, with NEC, there's no expiration.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Oh, it's just ongoing?
MR. YABUTA: It's ongoing. We had a, if you remember, Councilmember, we had a
subcontracted vendor named Indigo, and they fell through, they gave up on the
program and the whole, the whole CADs and RMS program altogether. So we
were stuck without a vendor. And since then, we had to relocate, I mean, excuse
me, redefine a new vendor. . .and go from there and start all over. But we haven't
paid. . .the, this new vendor -COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Right.
MR. YABUTA: --until the services are completed.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. I guess, I guess maybe this is not a fair question
.(laughter). . but I'll ask it . .(laughter). . . anyway. I know at one time,
Mr. Chairman, you know. . .perhaps the, the, the policy was to go separately and
not work with the County.
. . . Is it still the Police Department's policy that you still want to maintain this
system and not try to merge with the County?
MR. YABUTA: That's correct. We're, we're getting close, Councilmember, like
Captain Hudson said, we're working with the company right now. We expect to
be in operation. . .CADs, our CAD System first, and then records management
system. We are in cooperation with MIS. And Mr. Verkerke is here right now in
the audience and he can contradict me if he wants to, but there's a lot of things
that we do together and. . .we are managing well. But the system itself . .is intact
within our Department and. . .I believe it was the best way to go then and still
remain so now.
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. I, I just thought that the, the reason given to us,
Mr. Chairman, and this is five, six years back perhaps. . .was security, and that
was a prime reason. So anyway...I'm done.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. When we met with the Managing Director, you
know, I noted to her in regards to the number of systems that we had. Basically, I
know Police Department have their own, MIS have their own -COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Right.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --GIS have their own, Planning have, has their own—to take a
look at the total system to see what can be done to. . .I guess consolidate or
whatever. But I can understand the security area for the Police Department.
. . . Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, not at this time, sir.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Police IT Program. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Kaho'ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . Thank you. Okay, the last area is the Radio Shop. I think
that's not the last area. Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho'ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo? Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Not at this time, thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Building Maintenance Repair. Any questions to that
Members?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Police Aid Program. Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: . . . No, no questions at this time.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member -COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: --Nishiki? Member Kaho' ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . Okay, that takes care. . .the, all of the programs within the
Department. We'll go to the B Account. . .for Records and ID Police.
. . . Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member. . .Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh, there's one, one real quick question. I see the
big increase in the R&M, Chief, under that one, subcode 1...6138.
... From year to year--is this just regular maintenance, increasing our maintenance
contract? That's on 15.38 [sic].
MR. YABUTA: Excuse me. From '09, 4,900 to 17,000 to...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, no, no, no, no, no, no. Six, on 15.38 [sic] --
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MR. YABUTA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --6138 R&M-MR. YABUTA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --Service and Contracts. Went from 104 to 141.
NOTE: Silence

MR. TAKAHASHI: . . (inaudible).. .
MR. YABUTA: . . . That's the computer contract for our CAD System. . .the
maintenance contract.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Maintenance, okay. That was the only one that
stood out. So thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any more questions on that one, on that
area?
. . . If not. . .you know, most of the budget for the B Account is almost flat or
below. . .the actuals for 2009. The only glaring one is, I think, the one that
Mr. Victorino had pointed out. . .or maybe not. On the
Communication. . .Computer Operation Police.
. . . From '09 to 2011, there was a significant drop in that one there. If you can
explain that one?
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: What was that?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: That was basically contracts.
NOTE: Silence.

MR. YABUTA: . . . Which one, sir? Did you want me to comment on that?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: That's Computer, Computer Operations Police RM...R&M
Contracts...
. . . from '09 actuals to 2011.
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MR. TAKAHASHI: . . (inaudible).. .
MR. YABUTA: Same one?
. . . Those are, those are contracts pertaining to, specific contracts.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, they were completed?
MR. YABUTA: Yes. Uh-huh.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
. . . Okay, Members, any questions on any of the B Accounts?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . If not we go to C Account, Equipment.
. . . And, Chief, if you can explain. . .on Page 15-42.
NOTE: Silence.

MR. YABUTA: . . . Oh, okay. We're asking for 70 body armors. And this is to
maintain. . .and Councilmember Victorino's pretty familiar with this, to maintain
our ability that our officers have current body armor that are not expired. And so
we rotate every, every five years. And this is to maintain the expiration of those
vests. The 20 Tasers, those are needed for, because we are filling our vacancies.
We have more officers, more of a workforce. We need these to supply our new
officers that will be graduating from Recruit School and assuming patrol duties.
. . . And that's all we're particularly asking for under the Support Services Bureau
as far as equipment.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions to C Account?
Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Chief. . .what's the
personnel count that gets issued body armor?
MR. YABUTA: Every officer.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And how many is that?
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MR. YABUTA: We're allocated for 368.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So this 70 is just for new assignments or
replacements?
MR. YABUTA: No, those are yeah, replacements -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Replacements.
MR. YABUTA: --for those officers that have vest that are nearing the expiration date of
their current vest.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, okay. And on the 20 Tasers, is there a service
life on a Taser when you gotta replace it or as it doesn't work anymore you
replace it?
MR. YABUTA: There's a warranty life -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. YABUTA: --I believe its five years.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Five years.
MR. YABUTA: Five years so...
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. YABUTA: But this is just to make sure that every one of our sworn
officers. . .especially in the patrol element -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. YABUTA: --are equipped with a Taser.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, thank you, Chief. Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, thank you. Members, continuing on, we'll go to the
Grant Revenues.
. . . I know every year the Police Department do apply for grants and, you know,
really. . .not knowing if they're gonna be receiving grants from the areas that they
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are requesting. Members, any questions regarding Page 15-43, regarding the
grants that are being pursued by the Police Department?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: You know under the Training Grant, I noticed
a. . .$40,000 drop.
. . . And that was the only one that I saw a major change in it.
. . . You know that would be on 15-43, Training Grant Operations. They went
from 50,000 down to 10,000 this upcoming year.
NOTE: Silence.

MR. YABUTA: What as the initial . . . (inaudible)..
NOTE: Pause while Mr. Yabuta conferred with Mr. Takahashi.

MR. YABUTA: Yeah, these are, it's just a reimbursable grant. No specific grant, but
training grants from. . .from a variety of grants. And for this particular fiscal year
request, we're anticipating only $10,000.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Okay, thank you, Chief.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members, any more questions on Page 15-43?
. . . Seeing none, Page 15-44.
. . . Questions?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I, again, Chief, I would go down to Domestic
Cannabis Eradications.
. . . Under the operations part, I see a $53,000 drop.
MR. YABUTA: . . . That was because the grant was reduced.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So any of these--and maybe save you and, and,
myself and others--if we see a reduction, it's because that grant will probably
come in less this year than it has in the, in the past fiscal year?
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MR. YABUTA: Right, we didn't . . . (laughter). . . we didn't make that choice.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, okay, okay. So then I won't be asking the
same question over and over, okay. Just so long as I think myself and others can
understand, you know, what this truly means to the Department.
MR. YABUTA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Any more questions on 15-44?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Chief, on. . .yeah, 15-44,
the first one. . .the. . .Alcohol Sales to Minors. How do, how does that grant help
the Department and which way. . .is it for like investigative work or enforcement?
MR. YABUTA: Yeah, that's, that's our Juvenile Crime Prevention Division staff, do
alcohol stings, covert operations. They. . .they go to various liquor establishments
throughout the County and they determine as to whether the establishment sells to
underage-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Is it in corporation [sic] or collaboration with
the. .
.Department?
MR. YABUTA: Where are you reading that? I'm sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No, no, it's not here. I just asking if your
program -MR. YABUTA: No. No, no-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --it's just strictly your Department's work?
MR. YABUTA: Right, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, thank you, Chief. Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Any more questions on 15-44?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Real, real quickly. Last one, Electronic Enticement
of Children.
. . .(sigh). . . I hate seeing this, especially with the increase in that area, to see it go
down by 90 percent. So is that strictly because we cannot get money from
anybody in that respect?

MR. YABUTA: I don't believe that was a self-regulating annual grant.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:... (inaudible).. .
MR. YABUTA: It was something that we were able to get one time. . .get equipment and
training for that particular purpose.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: 'Cause that's a major concern and. . .throughout
the nation and throughout the world it's becoming a real problem
. . . (inaudible).. .
MR. YABUTA: Absolutely.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: You know, so -MR. YABUTA: Absolutely.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --to see this go down, you know, $9,000, and I
understand it's not your control. So, but I hope somehow, someway you can find
more money to put back in there and -MR. YABUTA: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --we'll see. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. You know the Police Department is one
Department that request for grants. . .and it's not 100 percent sure that we're
gonna get the grants so --
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, I understand.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --when you see actual, zero, you know we tried but got
nothing. Members, anymore questions on 15-45?
. . . Thank you. 15-46-COUNCILMEMBER

: No.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: ... Any questions?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Everything is wiped out.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Uh-CHAIR PONTANILLA: No?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Just one question -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --and because I see a variety of grants. I just want
to ask the question and I don't know if it applies to any of this, but does the police
still enforce truancy?
MR. YABUTA: . . . The answer is yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: You guys do? Okay, thank you.
MR. YABUTA: I give credit to my Juvenile Crime Prevention Division and our patrol
element as well. But, you know, it's something that the Juvenile Crime
Prevention Division has done an outstanding job. . .going out on the weekends
and. . .and so forth. And they've done some real creative work, too. The bus
system as well--they've found that a lot of juveniles weren't in school and were
riding the buses, so my credit goes to them.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you for that information. Mahalo,
Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. 15-47...questions?
NOTE: Silence
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CHAIR PONTANILLA : . . . Questions on 15-48?
NOTE: Silence.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . Questions on 15-49?
NOTE: Silence.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:
NOTE: Silence.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:
NOTE: Silence.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . 15-52?
NOTE: Silence.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: ... And 15-53?
NOTE: Silence.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:
NOTE: Silence.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:
NOTE: Silence.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . And 15-56?
NOTE: Silence.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: 15-57?
NOTE: Silence.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . And then 15-58?
. . . Members, as you note, please note that some of these grant revenues does
apply to some of the headcounts that the Department has. So. . .if you have any
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questions on. . A B C Accounts, as well as the grant revenues, please forward it
to. . .the Chair. We'll get information back to you from the Department or the
Budget Director. Last item is the CIP.
NOTE: Silence.

MR. YABUTA: Council [sic] Chair, can I have Captain Hudson come up?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, yeah please. Captain Hudson?
MR. YABUTA: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: You're the important guy on these big dollar items.
COUNCILMEMBER

: . . (inaudible).. .

COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER

: . (inaudible).. .

CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . The first one is on page, Members, on the, the CIP
Program, look at your Program Details, 27-4.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: 27-4.
NOTE: Pause.

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: . . . Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. Members, there is a corrected copy. I don't know if all
of the Members got it.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . . . (inaudible).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: They did? Okay.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . . (inaudible). . . corrected version.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: This is the Kihei Police Station, District Kihei/Makena. The
description is: the population of Maui County has increased from 168,499 in
2000 to 181,534 in 2005. This represents a five-year increase of about
7.7 percent. The de facto population increased from about 128,241 to 139,995 or
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about 9 percent over the same period of time. It goes on to say housing increased
56,377 units to 62,178 units or 10 percent.
. . . These statistics do not consider new subdivision less than two years old. On
April 1 St , 2000, the Kihei District became a separate division. . .apart from the
Wailuku Station. Currently, the 40-man complement is confined to a small
store-front-modified district station. The current station was initially used as an
ad hoc measure until a permanent district station could be constructed. The
current station is within the flood zone, not designed to withstand hurricanes,
shares utility lines with other establishments, was never designed as a police
station, and therefore, lacks several security measures that are considered
rudimentary in other stations. The Police Department has located ten acres of
land in Kihei to construct a facility. Conceptual drawings were completed in
2005. Mitsunaga & Associates completed the actual drawings in 2008. The
anticipated cost of this project is $40 million. In FY 2010, the County Council
allocated nearly $20 million towards the project. Land entitlements are. . . has
been granted by the County Council for. . .well, has been granted by the Maui
County Council. The $20 million represent. . .in 2011 will provide the additional
funding to construct the facility. So at this time, the Chair would like to call on
Captain Hudson to provide us with some overview.
MR. HUDSON: . . . Thank you, Mr. Chair. Once again, the Kihei Station is. . .expected
to be about $40 million. It's gonna be located on the mauka side of Piilani
Highway, across from Kanani Street. It's designed to have a lifespan of at least
35, but more likely 50 or more years. . .and this way we don't have to revisit this
issue. As you mentioned earlier, we have the land entitlements, the Change in
Zoning, District Boundary Amendment. . .and more of that kind of escapes me
right now. The only thing that is. . .we're still pending on is the height variance.
The drawings. . .are due to be. . .go under a. . .pre-bid. . .pre-building permit on
April 12 th . .so that they'll have many months to review all the drawings, all the
different departments, so we can actually make the changes to the drawings
before it goes out to bid in a, in an attempt to avoid any kind of change orders.
. . . We think we've taken as much precautions as we can in making the building.
We considered. . .photovoltaic, and we will have photovoltaic. We're trying to
use R1 water, and the easements are moving through Corporation Counsel.
. . . So I stand ready to address any questions that you have regarding this.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Molina, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No questions.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, no questions. Thank you. I had the pleasure of
working with, on, with them in Land Use on this. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Yeah, I do. Captain, can you just tell me what happens. . .in the
event this 20 million does not materialize?
NOTE: Silence.

MR. HUDSON: . . . The 20 million that was. . .given in bond fund. . .we can, we can
combine Capital Improvement monies for the same project only on a short period
of time. And that period of time is the six months, the six months when, when
this budget would become active and the old budget for the Capital Improvement
Projects would end. If this $20 million isn't given, then that 20 million dollars
would lapse and we could go back to square one.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: The initial amount of money that was provided the, the prior
Fiscal Year, would that help in terms of expanding the life of this particular
project by, by being able to utilize the 19 million first -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Make sense, yeah.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: --so that...
MR. HUDSON: I sorry, I don't understand the question.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Pardon?
MR. HUDSON: Are you say that, are you saying that we, we build it and then we phase
it? Because the $40 million is a one buildout. If you, if you use $20 million, you
have nothing usable when it's done.
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VICE-CHAIR MATEO: I'm not saying, I'm not saying it's, build it first. What I'm
saying is. . .we may not be able to provide you with all, the total amount of
monies you may need to build this station. If you are provided with half,
what. . .what can we get for half at this point, until the economic climate changes
so we're able to provide you with the other needed allocation?
MR. HUDSON: Okay. So I understand the question correctly. . .if we take the $20
million and we try and build the, the project now-- is that your question, what do
we ... (inaudible)..
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Not, not to bill down. What can we get for 20 million? The
existing project as it is now. . .for $20 million, how far can it take you to a point
where you're gonna need the additional monies to complete the project?
MR. HUDSON: In other words, how long in the construction process. . .the. . .will we
spend all $40 million in the first year--is that what you're asking?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: . . . What can you build for $20 million at this point? Well, let
me just...
MR. YABUTA: We can't even start at this point, sir.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Yes.
MR. YABUTA: That's, that's the bottom, we can't even start.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Can't start at this point? Okay.
MR. YABUTA: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay, so you need the whole $40 million. Otherwise, the
project won't even move at this point.
MR. YABUTA: That's correct.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Okay, thank you very much. Thank you,
Captain Hudson.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Long overdue and I hope we can get it done.
Thank you.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: .. . (laughter).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. A couple questions. When will the project go out
to bid?
NOTE: Silence.

MR. HUDSON: . . . I think that's...soon, but, but let me more specifically answer that
question. The project goes out to bid once we have money and we can certify an
account. And the project could be ready to go out to bid before then. But if the
project goes out to bid before certain checks are made against a, against these
drawings. We don't want to put a project out to bid, somebody bids on a project,
and there's some inadequacies in the drawings. It causes change orders. We kind
of want to avoid that. In direct answer to your question, I see no reason why the
project couldn't go out to bid on July l st .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . Once this. . . second. . .number has been approved?
MR. HUDSON: That's correct. Once, once the funding is approved, I see no reason why
it shouldn't go out on July 1 St . And you know it, it seems like, like we have a long
time--six months is a very short period of time when you try and. . .work through
and encumber the funds. You have to, you have to advertise for bid, you have to
go out to bid. And this project is rather large. . .it's gonna take a long time for the
people to review everything, and then it's gonna come back and there's gonna be
request for information, request for changes in the, in the bid specs. So this is a
back and forth process, it takes quite awhile. And then when, when the bid comes
back, then there's some, some negotiations even with the, with the lowest bidder
to see, you know, I don't know about this, I don't know about that. Before we
actually request a bid, we want to make sure that we don't repeat some of the
mistakes of the past and make sure that everything is four-by-four and square
before we award the contract. And by that time everything would be, hopefully,
moving through the building permit process and we can, we act. . .it is my
goal--and I think it is the goal of the Department--to have groundbreaking, I mean
a true groundbreaking with the building permit and everything involved, probably
late September, early October. I don't think that those timelines are unreasonable.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
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NOTE: Silence.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . It's ambitious . .(laughter). . . timelines, let me tell you.
The other thing is that in Fiscal Year 2010, we appropriated the first $20 million.
Have you gone out and, and. . .requesting for authorization for that
bond. . .ordinance for Fiscal Year 2010?
MR. HUDSON: No. It was my understanding we have two months to request the bond
authorization. We probably wouldn't be able to request that bond authorization,
probably, until late May, I would assume, early June, which means we'll probably
get it in July or. . .late July.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So you're gonna start the process on the first 20 million?
MR. HUDSON: . . . That. . .that depends. I, I think if Mr. Pablo might be better able
to handle that, that question.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, Mr. Pablo?
MR. PABLO: . . . I'm sorry, could you, could you repeat the question?
CHAIR PONTANILLA:
Yeah, we appropriated 20. . .approximately 19-point,
$20 million for Fiscal Year '10 -MR. PABLO: Uh-huh.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --as prior appropriation for this particular project. For bond
authorization, we haven't received anything yet.
MR. PABLO: Uh-huh.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Are, are, are you, the Administration gonna be, gonna wait
until we approve. . should we approve the other expenditure of $20 million for
Fiscal Year 2011 on this upcoming budget so that when you go out to bid, you've
got the $40 million that you need?
MR. PABLO: Okay.
. . . With regard to when we, we would be going out for bond, I, I would have to
consult with Finance Director, Kalbert Young. He is planning to go out for bond
issuance, he mentioned, sometime in the early part of next Fiscal Year. So we
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would probably want to tie in this, this large purchase along with his timing of
that bond issuance.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
MR. PABLO: So I would probably say during, during the first quarter of Fiscal Year
2011.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. So if we can get that information prior to our
finalization. . .of the Council's budget, that would help us in determining the fate
of this particular project.
MR. PABLO: That's correct because it's. . .the $40 million is a large amount. In our
general budget provisions, loan transfers can be made up to 55 million. So
something of this amount, we, we definitely have to coordinate it with the
Finance Director, Kalbert Young.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, thank you. And again, you know, provide us that
information as soon as you can.
MR. PABLO: Certainly.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any more questions regarding the Kihei
Fire...Police Station?
. . . Like Member Victorino, you know, had said, you know, I know you guys
have been trying for long time, yeah. I think the second. . .facility will serve us
well. Thank you. Members, the next item is on Page 31-6, and this is the
Countywide Police Facilities. And the description is: renovations and facility
expansion projects are anticipated for police facilities Countywide, will

accommodate growth and/or operational need. Renovations would also be
required to make more effective use of existing space to enhance the safety of
employees and members of the public utilizing those facilities. Projects being
considered includes plumbing renovations which is $65,000; parking lot impound
renovation, $35,000; office and laboratory renovations at the forensic facility,

$200,000. Captain Hudson, if you can provide us. . .update or overview regarding
the facility?
MR. HUDSON: The Police Department doesn't only have district stations, we have the
six district stations, but we also have. . .different cottages spread throughout the
County. We have a lot of facilities. This fund is used to address concerns like
the, the new forensic facility by getting some of the officers up to par and so on
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and so forth, and plumbing from the old station which is breaking down. But it's
also used to address ad hoc measures like when, when septic tanks fail and we
have to, we have to spend money to, to replace the septic system or we have
severe plumbing issues in Lahaina. We keep it under the Countywide because
truth be told, we don't know where the next failure is gonna occur or where it's
gonna occur. The money is used--almost, almost every year the fund is
completely exhausted. And it's, it's really, we try and focus it towards certain
things--like, like the plumbing in our existing station is old and it's failing.
The. . .we could replace the chiller Just replacing the chiller alone would save a
lot of money in the long run, but that's a big ticket item. So we have a lot of
projects that, that, that this particular fund is used for, spread throughout the
County.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Molina, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: None.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Just a fast question to the Budget Director. I, I see here it's
$300,000 in bond, and I was wondering if you folks took a look at the possibility
of providing cash instead, because. . .the lifespan for this particular projects are
between 10 and 15 years.
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MR. PABLO: Yes, we did. Because of the budget situation this year, when we were
facing a 53 million. . .shortfall as compared to Fiscal Year 2010, we have cut
everywhere possible. But then even after all those cuts, there was, it was not
enough to provide General Fund cash for projects. As a comparison, last year we
did about 13.5 million in General Fund cash projects. After we did all the
adjustments and so forth, furloughs and et cetera, what we were, ended up for
General Fund cash for projects was about 750,000. So we were unable to. . .to
provide cash for even the smaller projects like this. And that's why bond was,
was a second choice.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . Okay . . . (laughter). . . I think it's gonna be incumbent for
us, Members, to find some cash for some of these CIP projects because remember
yesterday we had the same issue regarding the life expect, expectancy for
renovations and, and putting in new things. Utilizing bond money, you know, is
an issue for me.
. . . Thank you, Captain Hudson, for being here.
MR. HUDSON: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: You know that concludes the review for the Police Department.
Members, if you have any questions, if you can provide it to the Chair, and we'll
ask the Department for clarifications or answers. But I have one burning question
left. . .and this does not involve the Police Department. I, I know we had placed a
little over $12 million in cash for the Kaunakakai Fire Station. For some reason
the Fire Station is not moving. What's the possibility of going bonding, bond that
station, the construction cost, and bring back the cash, Budget Director?
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . . . (inaudible).. .
ALL: . . (Laughter).. .
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . . . (inaudible). . . you have an answer ... (laughter).. .
ALL: . . (laughter).. .
MR. PABLO: ... (inaudible). . . some help, please ... (laughter). . . I would think that's
a, that's a possibility. That's, that's something we'd definitely like to talk to the
Finance Director about and. . .maybe he has comments also . . . (laughter).. .
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, and, I, I, you know, I would strongly consider that. . .but
I wanna understand the, you know . . . (laughter). . . the implications to the County
should we reverse.
MR. PABLO: I think the only concern, Chair Pontanilla--and like I said, I, I would like
to consult with the Finance Director, Kalbert Young. . .he's so up on all his bond
issuance matters. What we would have to look at is what will be the total bond
amount. I know he was trying to get bonds to a maximum of 45 million this year.
So the projects that you see for Fiscal Year 2011 comes up to about 45,150,000.
We try to keep that in mind. So if we do bond 12 million, and take out some cash
projects, it...we should try to see whether it will bring it up to that 45 million
amount. If we go above that amount, I think we, we should first consult the
Finance Director.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
. . . One more question for the Kihei Station.
. . . I need to ask this question in regards to--did we, do we have any grant loan or
a grant loan program that can support of the construction of the police
station--and maybe for the Chief?
MR. YABUTA: Yes, sir. We're examining the USDA. . .grant application And I
believe it's a low-interest loan for three, for 35 million and a $500,000. . .asset as
well.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So when will we know if we get the money?
MR. YABUTA: Captain Hudson, you want to come back to the podium and
. . . (inaudible)...
NOTE: Pause while Mr. Hudson approached the floor.

MR. HUDSON: . . . Good afternoon, again. We recently submitted the loan for the
USDA for 35 million, and we submitted a grant application for 500,000. We got
the letter from Honuaula saying that they would chip in their $500,000 once we
have the. . .contract signed. Your, your question is when are we gonna know
about this? And the answer is I'm not really sure.
. . . It was submitted and I will be working with Mr. Pablo on this. We can
probably get a response as to when the Federal government is gonna respond in
the next couple of weeks.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, thank you. Thank you for that information. Members,
questions?
. .. Okay, if not. .
I just want to thank. . .the Police Department for being
here--Chief Yabuta, Deputy Chief Tom, as well as. . .I don't see you too often so,
you know, I kinda of forget the names . . . (laughter). . . at times . . . (laughter).. .
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Takahashi.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Takahashi.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Uh, shoots.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: . . . (inaudible).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Greg. . .I know your first name was Greg . . . (laughter).. .
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Takahashi.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . for being here. Members, that concludes the-MR. YABUTA: It's Takahashi, sir.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, Greg Takahashi, sorry.
. . . That concludes the Police Department for today.
. . . Tonight, we have a meeting at Paia Community Center at 6:30.
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. . . See you guys tonight at Paia Community Center. I want to thank
Administration personnel, Mr. Pablo, Ms. Fujita Villarosa as well as our Council
Staff for supporting the Committee. Members, that's it for today. The meeting of
the Budget and Finance Committee is adjourned. . . . (gavel).. .
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (excused: SPK)
ACTION: DEFER pending further discussion.
ADJOURN: 3:38 p.m.

APPROVED:

,40
JOS r H PONTANILLA, Chair
Budget and Finance Committee
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